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AUDUBON PT]BLIC SCHOOLS
350 EDGEWOOD AVENUE

AUDUBON, NEW JERSEY 08106

Andrew P Davis
Superinteadeat of Schools
855-547 -7 695

January 31,2019

Honorable President and Members of
The Audubon Board of Education
County of Camden
Borough of Audubon
350 Edgewood Avenue
Audubon, NJ 08106

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Audubon School District for the fiscal
year ended June 30,2018, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the
data.and completeness and fairneis of the presenthtion, including all disclosured, rests
with the management of the Board of Education. To the best of our-knowledge and belief,
the data presented in this rep-o$ is accurate in all material respects and is-r:eported in a
manner des.igned. to present fairly the financial position and rdsufts of operations of the
various funds and account group5-of the District. Alldisclosures necessdry to enable the
reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial rspo4 is presented in four sections: introductory,
financial, statistical and single audit. The intrdductory section includes this transmittii
letter, theDistrict's organizatr-onal chart and a list of prinbipal officials. The financialsection
includes the generalpurpose financialstatements dnd sihedules, as wetlas the auditor's
!'ePort thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic
information, ge.nerally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to u"ndergo
an annual single audit in conformity with theprovisions of the Title 2 U.S.'Code of Fedeial
regulations, 99gt principlesand auiiit lgquirgrygnts forfederalawards (uniform guidance)
and State of New.Jersey Circular OMB 15-08. lnformation retated to ttris sin"gte audit,
including the auditor's ieport on the internal control structure and complia"nce wiili
applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, is inciuded in the
single audit section of this report
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,I- REPOR TING ENTIry AND ITS SERVICES

The Audubon School district is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted
9V tltp.qASB as established by NCGA'Statement'No. 3I Allfdnds and account groufs oi
the district are included in this ieport. The Audubon Board of Education and all it6 scliools
constitute the Districts reporting entity.

The school district consists of three schools - Mansion Avenue Elementary, Haviland
Avenue Elementary and Audubon Junior-Senior High School. The district pr6vides a fult
rang_e. of educational services appropriate to grade levels K-12. These inblude regutar,
vocational and special education programs. The Audubon school district also offers - pre-
school.prograp f9r hqndicap students. ln 20ll theAudubon School Districtwas apprwed
to. participate in the State's lnter-District Public School Choice Program. This piogram
allowed students from other districts in the surrounding area to attend Audubon -Higfi

School. Student admission was based on availability ofspace, and the district received
state aid for each student enrolled. Currently the dlstrict enrolls one hundred and two
students in this program

On June 30, 2009 the Audubon Park Board of education was dissotved, as the State of
New Jersey took steps to etiminate all non-operating districts in the State. The Audubon
Park students are now considered resident students of the district. The district still
maintains a send-receiving with the Mount Ephraim school district for grades nine through
twelve.

The--district completed the 2017-2018 schoot year, with an average daity enrollment of
1,528 students. 

' 
During the past few years erirollment has increa-sed wilh our district's

participation in the state's lnter-District Public school choice Program.

Pupil Enrollments

SCHOOL YEAR AVEMGE DAILY ENROLLMENT

2008-2009 1,499

2009-2010 1.482

2010-2011 1,440

2011-2012 1402

2012-2013 1,409

2013-2014 1,410

2014-2015 1,411

"2015-2016 1,545

2016-2017 1,549

2017-2018 1,528
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2. EGONOMIC GONDITION AND OUTLOOK:

Audubon,.a community of about 9,000 people, lies in the eastern portion of Camden
County.. Thjs communiiy of 1.2 square miles ib comprised primarily of iesidential units and
smallretail businesses. lt is a stable communitywith little rdom for-additionaldevelopment.
The town, however, is currently experiencing a iebirth. Several new small businessds have
opened and development of d major shopp-ing center is now completed.

3. A SNAPSHOT OUR SCHOOLS

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

Both the Haviland Avenue School (K-2)and the Mansion Avenue School (3-6) have
taken great strides in their efforts to infuse technology into the learning process. LCD
Projectors and Smartboards have been installed in classrooms. Additionally, a number
of i Pads have been purchased. These purchases were a significant part of the
district's Strategic Plan, initiated during the2007-2008 schoolyear. ln addition, goals
related to writing, transitioning students, increasing scores on standardized tests, and
college preparedness continue to drive professional devetopment, budgeting and
curriculum development. During the 2014-2015 schoolyear, the distriCt begln a one to
one initiative for Chrome Books, beginning with Grade 6 at Mansion Avenue School

HIGH SCHOOL

Like the elementary schools the junior - senior high school continues to move fonrvard
in an effort to infuse technology into all instructional areas. The need to immerse our
students in a technology rich learning erivironment is addressed as a goal in the
district's Strategic Plan. ln addition, goals related to writing, transitioning students,
increasing scores on standardized tests and college preparedness have been
established. This plan, in its third fullyear, continues to drive professional
development, budgeting and curriculum development. The District began a one to one
initiative for Chromebooks for students in grades seven and eight. We have continued
with this program in the junior/senior high school, adding one grade leveleach year.
We have accomplished this through a lease purchase program.

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

The Audubon Board of Education 
_ 
co_ntinues to place a great emphasis on proper

maintenance of the facilities. The district continuei to OuOg6t for CaSiital projecti eich
year. and .the Biiildi4gt I Grounds Commiftee meets oi a reguiar basid witn tne
administration to monitor the- progless_ of the p1gjects, During the2017-2018 school year,
the district.began. plqryn-iry^lo1_alighting retiofif in all threebuildings, which we hope td
complete during the 2018-2019 schoolyear.
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4. INTERNAL ACGOUNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the district is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal
control structure designed to ensurb that the assets of the District are protect6d from loss,
theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are comiiled to allow for thd
preparatiolgf-ftancial statements in conformity wit=h generally aicepted accounting
principles (GAAP). The internalcontrolstructure isdesignSd to prwide reisonable, but ndt
absolute, assuran_ce.that these objectives are met. Thdconcept of reasonabte asdurance
recPg.lizqs that (1).the cost of a control should not exceed thebenefits likelyto be derived;
and (2) the. valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and ludgments by
management.

As a recipient of federal and state financiat assistance, the District also is responsible for
ensuring.that an ad_equate internal controlstructure is in place to ensure comfliance with
applicable Iaws and regulations related to those programi. This internal controistructure is
also subject to periodic evaluation by the Distriit m-anagement.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the
gdequ.agy ofthe internalconitrotstructure, including thai portion related tofederaland state
rlnanclalassistance progTa!'.ns, as well as to determine that the District has complied with
applicable laws and regulations.

5. BUDGETARY GONTROLS:

ln addition to internat accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The
objecti.v.e.of these budgetary controls is to ensure comptiance viith legal provisions
embodied in the annual apprbpriated !,uQg-et approved by the vgters of th6 municipality
Annual appropriated budgets are_adoptedlorttiei generaliund, the special revenue tun6,
and the debt service fund.. Project-leqgth brJdgets are bpproved for the capitai
improvements ac-counted for in the- capita! projects-fund. The final budget amounf ai
amended for the fiscal year is reflected-in thb financial section.

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS:

The District's accounting records reflect generalty accepted accounting principles, as
promulgated by.the GovernmentalAccounfing Stanitards board (GASB). 'The aciouniin.q
system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and accoirnt groirps. These fund6
and account groups are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statemintsi', Note 1.

7. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Board q{-rigs various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability,
automobile.liability g1{..co.mprghensive/collision, haza-rd and theft insuran'ce on properiy
and contents, and fidelity bonds.
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8. OTHER INFORMATION:

a) lndependent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified
public accountants or registered municipal accountants. The acCounting firm of lnverso
and Stewart, RMA/CPAs, was selected by the Board's audit committee. ln addition to
meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet
the requiremenfs of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, cost principles, and audit
requirements for federal awards (uniform guidance) and State of New Jersey Circular OMB
15-08. The auditor's report on the general purpose financial statements and combining
and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this
report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the
single audit section of this report.

9. AGKNOWLEDGMENTS:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Audubon Board of
Education for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of
the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and
maintenance of ourfinancialoperation. The preparation of this reportcould not have been
accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial and accounting
staff.

itted,

Andrew P Davis
Superintendent

Robert Delengowski
Board Secretary
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
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Fax (8s6) 983{674
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-Mcmber of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society ofCPAr

IIIDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Audubon School District
County of Camden
Audubon, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Stalemen8

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major firnd and the aggregate remaining fund inforrration of the Audubon School Distict, in the County of Camden,
State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility lor the Financial Stotements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these furancial stat€ments in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material nisstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Resp ons ibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits containe d tn Gwernmtent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptoller General of the United States; and
in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparfraent of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatemenl

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selicted depend on the auditor's judgmen! including the assessment of tle risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whethrer due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intemal control relevant to the School District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to desigr audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofsignificant accounting
estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.

11



Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-t)?e activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Audubon School District, in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2018, and the
respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Mafiers

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of i{.merica require that the management's discussion and
analysis, budgetary comparison information; Schedule of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability, and schedule of the School District's contributions, schedule of the State's proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability associated with the School District and changes in the total OPEB liability and related ratios as listed in the table
of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information" although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it'to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of Americ4 which consisted of inquires of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements.

I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the infonnation because the limited procedures do not provide me
wittr sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Audubon School District's basic financial statements. The intoductory section, combining statements and related major
fund supporting statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis, as

required by the Office of School Finance, Deparhnent of EducatiorU State of New Jersey and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules offederal awards and state financial assistance, as required by
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost principles, and Audit
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and State of New
Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are also
presented for purposes ofadditional analysis and are not a required part ofthe basic financial statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and schedules of
expenditures of federal awards and state fmancial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and

other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Ia my
opinion, the accompanying combining statem€nts and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and

schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical seotions listed in the table ofcontents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any

assurance on them.
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Other Repoftlng Required by GovernmentAadlttng Syandards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards,I have also issued my report dated January 31, 2llg on my
consideration of the Audubon School District's internal confiol over financial repb.ting and my tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contacts, grant agreements, and other maffers. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of my testing of intemal contol over financial reporting and compliance and ttre results of tlat
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gwernment Auditing Standtrds in considering the Audubon
School District's inter-nal control over financial reporting and compliance.

INVERSO & STE\VART, LLC
Certif ied Public Accountants

[)
Robert P. Inverso
Certifi ed Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS00 1095

Marlton, Ne-w Jersey
January 31,2019
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INWRSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jerscy 08053
(856)983-2244
Far (856) 9E34574
E-Mail: rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jerqey Society of CPAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AI\D ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCHL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WTIId GOVERNMENT AADITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AI'DITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Audubon School District
County of Camden
Audubon, New Jersey

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the
standards applicable to financial statement audits contained in the Gwernment Auditing Standmds, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and the audit requirem€nts as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,
Department of Education, State ofNew Jersey, the financial statements of the govemmerrtal activities, the business-t5pe
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Audubon School DistricL in the County
of CamderU State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively compriqe the School Distict's basic financial statements, and have issued my report
thereon dated January 31,2019.

Internal ContruI Over Financlal Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Audubon School District's internal
control over financial reporting (internal contol) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing ap opinion on the effectiveness of the School District:s internal control, Accordingly, I do not express an

opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Audubon School District's internal confrol

A de/iciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal cowse of performing their assigned functions, to preven! or detect and corect misstatements on
a timely basis. A material wealmess is a deficiencS or combination of deficiencies, in internal contol, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
confrol that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

My consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not desigrred to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be

material weaknesses. Howevei material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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K-1
Compliance and Other Matten

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Audubon School District's ffnancial statements are free of
material misstatement I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, conftacts and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit and,
accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other
maffers that is required to be reported wder Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Office of School Finance, Departuent of Education, State of New Jersey which is described in the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs and Auditor's Management Report on Administrative Findings - Financial,
Complignce and Performance as finding no: 2018-001.

The Audabon School District's Response to Findings

The Audubon School District's response to the finding identified in my audit is described in the accompanying Schedule
of Findings and Questioned Costs. The School District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements an4 accordingly, I express no opinion on it.

Purpose of thls Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal confrol and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Distict's internal confrol or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gwernment Auditing Standmds and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Departrnent of Education, State of New Jersey, and
federal and state awarding agencies and pass-tfuough entities, in considering the School District's intemal confiol and
compliance. Accordingly, this conmunication is not suitable for any other purpose

INVERSO & STEIYART, LLC

P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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Audubon School District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

As management of the Board of Education of the Borough of Audubon, New Jersey (School Disfiict), we
offer readers of the School District's furancial statements this nanative overview and analysis ofthe School
Distict for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. We encourage readers to consider the infonnation presented
in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be
found in the innoductory section ofthis report

Financial Highlights

The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by$4,579,702 (net position).

Governmental activities have anumestrictednetposition deficit of $8,490,128. The accounting
teaftrent in the govemmental funds for compensated absences payable, net pension liability,
accrued interest payable, the June state aid pa)ments, and state statutes that prohibit school
disfiicts tom maintaining more than2%o of its adoptedbudget as unresticted fund balance are
primarily responsible for this deficit balance.

The total net position of the School District decreased by $316,889 or a6.470/o decrease from
the prior fiscal year-end balance. The majority of the reason for the decrease was the variance
in pension liabilities.

Fund balance of the School Disfiict's governmental funds decreased by $106,512 resulting in
an ending fund balance of a deficit of $179,322. The main reason for the decrease is results of
operations in the general fund.

Business-type activities have umesticted net position of $303,465, which may be used to meet
the School Disfictrs ongoing obligations of the enterprise-related activities.

The School District's long-term obligations decreased by $2,385,166 which is the result of
current year payments on existing debt obligations, the acquisition of a capital lease and
decrease in net pension liability.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three compon€nts: l) District-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other'supplementary
infonnation in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

TIre district-wide financial statements are desigrred to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statements

include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.

lI\e statement ofnet positior presents infonnation about all ofthe School Disfiict's assets and liabilities. The

difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net position
may serye as a useful indicator of whether the frnancial position of the School District is improving or
deteriorating.

I

I
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The statement of activities presents inforrnation showing how the net position of the School District changed
during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statement of activities when the
underlying event ocaurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are

reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future period.

Both of the distict-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District that are supported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenue s (governmental activities) and other functions that are intended to
recover all or mosf of their costs from user fees and charges (business-typ,e activities). Govemmental
activities consolidate governmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Business-t5pe activities consolidate the Food Service Fund, the
Community Education Frogram Fund and the After School Program Fund.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are designed to demonstate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping sfrelated accounts tlrat is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated

for specific objectives. All ofthe funds ofthe School District are divided into three categories: governmental

funds, proprietary funds and li&tciary funds.

Governmentalfunds ace'oarfifor essentially the same information reported in the governmental activities of
the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the distict-wide financial statements, the

governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such

information may be useful in evaluating the financing requirements in the near term.

Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the same frtnctions,

it is useful to compare the inforrration presented. Because the focus of each report differs, a reconciliation

is provided on the fund financial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements with
the long-term needs.

The School District maintains four individual governmental funds. The major funds are the General Fun4
the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital Projects Fund, and the Debt Service Fund. They are presented

separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and

the Dett Service Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for each of these firnds to

demonstrate compliance with budgetary requirements

Proprietary funds are used to present the same functions as the business-qpe activities presented in the

district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one type ofproprietary fund - the Enterprise

Fund. The fund furancial statements ofthe enterprise fund provides the same information as the district-wide

financial staternents, only in more detail.

The School District's three enterprise funds (Food Service Fund, Community Education Program Fund and

After School Program Fund) *e iirt.d individually and are considered to be major funds.

Fiduciory funds we used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the govemment.

Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds

are not available to supportthe School District's programs.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional infonnation that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.
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Other Information

In addition to the basic financial sbtements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary information and schedules required by the New Jersey Audit Program, issued by the New
Jgrsey Deparhnent of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School Distict are classified as current assets and capital assels. Cash, investnents,
receivables; inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets are available to provide
resources for the near-term operations ofthe School District. The majonty ofthe current assets are the results
ofthe tax levy and state aid collection process.

Capital assets are used in the oierations of the School District. These assets are lmd buildings,
improvements and equipment. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled, Capital
Assets and Debt Administration, elsewhere in this analysis.

Current and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-tenn or in
the future. Current tiabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, uneamed revenues,
and current debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from currently
available resources, current assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 20 I 8. Long-
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be liquidated from
resources that witl become available after fiscal year 2018.

The assets of the primary govemment activities exceeded liabilities by S4,2 69,449 with anunrestricted deficit
balance of $8,490,128. The net position of the primary government does not include internal balances.

A net investrnent of $12,542,115 in land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles which provide
the services to the School District's public school students. Net position of $292,582 has been restricted as

follows:

Restricted for Future Budget Appropriations
Restricted for Future Capital Projects
Restricted for Capital Reserve
Restricted for Subsequcnt Yeat's Budget

$
85,140

r32,322

Total $ 217,462

As mentioned earlier, the balance of the unresficted net position is primarily due to the accounting treatnent
for compensated absences payable, net pension liability and the last two state aid payments, and state statutes

that prohibit school disticts &om maintaining more than 2Yo of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund
balance.
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Audubon School District
Comparative Summary of Net Position

As ofJune 30,2018 and20l7

Govemmental Activities Business-Type Activities
2018 2017 2018 2017

$ 1,079,733

District-Wide

ASSETS
Current assets

Capital assets

Total assets

18,748.999
$ t,770,957

19,207,614
$ 307,875

6,788
$ 245,371

9,098
$ 1,387,608

18,755,787

2018 2017

-

$ 2,016,328
19,216,712

732 20,978,571 314,663 254,469 20,143,39s 2t.233,040

Deferred Outflows of
Resources 2,32s,644 3,052,124 2,325,644 3,052,124

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Noncunent liabilities

Total liabilities

2,798,877
13,481,578

3,178,581
16,095,499

4,410 3,379 2,803,287
13,48 1.578

3,181,960

16,095,488

t9,274,069 4,410 3,379 16,284,865 19,277448

Defened Inflows of
Resourcas

Net Position

Net Position Consists of:
Net investment in

Capital Assets

Restricted Assets

Unrestricted Assets

1,604,472 I I I,125 , lll,l?5

$ 4,896,591

I 72

$

$12,542,115
217,462

(8,490,128)

$12,417,712
292,582

(9,064,7?3)

$ 6,788

303,465

$ 9,098

24t,992

$12,548,903
217,462

(8,186,663)

$t2,426,810
292,582

t)

$ 4,645,501 $ 310,253 $ 251,090 $ 4,579,702

Net Position s 4,269,449 $ 4,645,501 $ .310.253 $ 251,090 $ 702 $ 4,896,591

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities decreased the net position of the School District by $376,052 during the current
fiscal year. Key elements of the decrease in net position for governmental activities are as follows:

Net pension differences increased by $307,698 accounting for the majority of the decrease

in net position.

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School Districtis net position by $59,163. Key elements of the increase

in net position for business-type activities are as follows:

The Food Service Fund operatgd at a loss of $26,947 for this fiscal year before accounting

for a transfer from the operating fund of $25,000. The net position balance at June 30,

2018 forthe food service fund was $8,601.
The Community Education Program Fund operated at a loss of $ 1 4, I 1 6 for this fiscal year.

The net position balance at June 30, 2018 for the copmunity education progmm fund was

$99,755.
The After School Fund operated at a profit of $75,226 for this fiscal year. The net position

balance at June 30, 2018 for the after school fuhd was $201,897.

I

I
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Audubon School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net position

As ofand for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018 and 2017

Governmental Activities
2018 2017

$ 2,875,966 $ 2,969,004

Business-Type Acivities
2018 20fi 2018 20t7

District-Wirle

-

Revenues:

Charges for services

Operating grants and

confiibutions
Properly taxes

State aid - umesfricted
Other revenues

Total Revenues

Expenses:

Govemmental Activities :

InsFuction
Tuition
Related services

Administative services

Operations and

Maintenance
Transportation

Employee benefits

Interest on debt
Ottrer

, Business-Type Activities:
Food Service

Community Education
After School Program

Total Expenses

Increase @euease) in Net
Position before tansfers

Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Positioq July I
Net Position, June 30

13,299,972

12,550,444

8,582,551

338,731

37,646,664

$ 495,378

174,731

$ 531,307

179,310 13,473,703

12,550,444

8,582,551

252 196 338.983

670,361 710.813 38.317,025

$ 3,371,344 $ 3,400,3 t I

3,805,865

12,134,392

8,502,226

3l 1.616

28. I 54,410

3,626,555
12,134,392

8,502,226

311,420

27,443,597

37,997,716 28.330.286
I 16,l 14 t02,994
676,843 38,633.914

1,972,186

557,287

E,150,827

218,679

666,103

476,277

84,452
I t6.l l4

29,007,129

(316,889) (852,7t9)

I 1,318,842

943,195

2,890,303

1,786,707

2,039,379

5ll,2l2
17,623,729

203,717

680,632

I 1,143,899

982,256
2,759,572

1,890,477

1,972,196

557,287

9,150,927

218,679

666,103

11,318,842

943,195

2,990,303

1,796,707

2,039,379

5ll,2l2
17,623,729

203,717

680,632

448,327

84,877

ll,l43,ggg
982,256

2,758,572

1,990,477

448,327

84,877

102,994

476,277

84,452

636,198

(351,052)
(25.000)

(886,689)

Q2,500)

34,163
25,000

33,970
22,500

Q76,052) (909,189) 59,163 56,470 (316,389) (852,7t9)

, . 4,645,501 . 5.554,690 251.090 , 194,620 4.896,591 5.749,3t0

-$_426e,44e_ -$-J.645,1qI_ _$_i_lglli_ _$_2rJ2q_ JJ,,!29 $ 4 65er

Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstate compliance with
fi nance-related legal requirements

Governmental Funds - The focus of the School District's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-terrn inflows, outflows, and balances of spend able resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the School District's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As ofthe end ofthe current fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported a combined ending
fund balance of a deficit of $179,322, a decrease of $106,512 in comparison with the prior year. Results of
operations in the general fund are the main reason for the decrease.

2L



The unreserved firnd balance for the School District at the end of the fiscal year represents the unreserved
deficit fund balance for the General Fund of $396,784. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to
indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been commified as follows, 1)
appropriated as a reven-ue source in the subsequent year's budget $132,322,2) reserved for capital projects
expenditures $85,140.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the School District. As discussed earlier, the deficit balance
in the unreserved fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting treafinent of the June state aid payrnents
as discussed in the notes to the basic financial statements, and state statutes that prohibit New Jersey school
disticts from maintaining more than2%oof its adopted budget as unrestrictea ntiA bahnce.

Revenue in the special revenue fund is generally recogrrized at the time that the outlays are identified;
therefore no fund balances are normally generated in the special revenue fund.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) of the general fund was

$399,385, while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was $616,847. As a measure of the general firnd's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both umeserved fund balance (budgetary basis) and total fund balance

OudgetAry basis) to total generai fund expenditures. Actual (budgebry basis) expenditures of the General
Fund including other furancing uses amountedto $27,395,819. Unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis)
represents 1.46% of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents 2.25Yo of that same

amount.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

The School Disfiict's investrrent in capital assets for its govemmental and business-type activities as of June

30, 2018, totaled $18,755,787 (net of accunulated depreciation). This invesfinent in capital assets includes
land, improvements, buildings and equipment. The total decrease in the School District's invesfinent in
capital assets for the current fiscal year was $460,925.

Major capital assets events during the curent fiscal year included the following:

o Depreciation expense for the current fiscal year was $724,180.
o Current year additions were $263,255.

Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
June 30, 2018 and20l7

Governmental Activities
2018 2017

Business-Type Activities
2018 2017

Disfrict-Wide

2018 2017

Land

Const. in Progress

Site Improvements

Building and Building
Improvements

Equipment

$ 764,000

475,935

17,219,051

290,013 6,788 9.098

$ 764,000

475,935

17,219,051

296,801

$ 764,000

537,368

17,551,330

364:,014

$ $ $764,000

537,368

17,551,330

354,916

Total

22

$ 18,748,999 $ 19,207,614 $ 6,788 $ 9.098 $ 18,755,787 $19,216,712

-
Additional information on the School District's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic financial
statements (Note 5) ofthis report



Long-term debt - During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the School District had total bonded debt
outstanding of $5,655,000 backed by the full failh and credit of the School Disfiict. Additionally, the School
Disfrict has long-term obligations for capital leases in the amount of $551,884, cornpensated absences
balance of$864,545 outstanding at the end ofthe current fiscal year, and a net pension liability of$7 ,574,657 .

General Obligation Bonds for the School District decreased by $740,000, reflecting debt service payments
made during the year.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end ofthe current
fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $28,381,647 and the legal debt margin was $22,726,647.

Additisnal information on the School District's long-term obligations can be found in the notes to the basic
furancial statements (Note 7) of this report;

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the School District's budget

for the 2018-2019 fiscal year.

The 2018-2019 budget increased by $811,013 Q.26o/o) over the previous year's budget. The
general fund budget increased by $878,841. The tax rate for 2018 increased 3.7 cents from the
previous year.

The Audubon School Distict has commiffed itselfto strong financial controls. The Business

office continually monitors spending requests in relation to the district budget and is committed to
review its business practices in order to maximize revenues and generate a budget surplus each

year. Additionalln the district is looking to improve its use of technolory in the coming years in
an effort to meet all future educational challenges.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School Distict's finances for all those

with an interest in the School Distict. Questions concerning any ofthe information provided in this report

or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Audubon School District Business

Administrator, 350 Edgewood Avenue, Audubon, New Jersen 08106, telephone number (856) 547.1716,

a
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District-Wide Financial Statements



ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
lnventory
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Gapitral assets, net (Note 5)

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Defened outflows bf resources from pensions

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES:
Accounb payable

Related to pensions
Other

Unearned revenue
State aid anticipation note payable
Other liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Noncurent liabilities:

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURGES:
Defened lnflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

Capital projects
Other purposes

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2018

Governmental
Activities

41,961
952,632

85,140
18.748,999

19,828,732

2,325.644

22,1V,376

285,618
932,850

1,130

325,075
89,696

1,164,508
't3,481,578

16,280,455

1.604.472

17,8U,927

'12,542,115

85,140
132,322

(8,490,128)

$ 4.269,449

$$

Business-Type
Activities

291,709
10,256
5,910

6,788

314,663

314,663

4,410

4,410

4,410

6,788

393,465

$ 310,253

A-t

Total

$ 333,670
962,888

5,910

85,140
18.755.787

20,143,395

2,325.&4

22,469,039

285,618
932,850

5,5,40

325,075
89,696

1,164,508
13,481,578

16,284,865

1,604,472

17,889,337

't2,548,903

85,140
132,322

(8.186.663)

$ 4,579,702

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Actlvlties
For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2Ol8

Prcgram Revenues
Net (Expense) Revenue and

Chanqes ln Net Position

A-2

T6irl

$ (5,700,s85)
(862,3s2)

(1,319,274',)

Eunctions/Proorams

Govemmental Activities:
lnstruction:

Regular
Special Education
Other instruction

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & ingtruction related services
General administrativ€ services
School administrative services

. Central administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil trarcportation
.Unallocated employ€o benetits

lntor€st on long-term ddbt
Unallocated depreciation and amortization

Total Gwemmental Activities

B usiness-Type Ac{ivities:
Food service
Community Education program
After school program
Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Govemment

102,994 178,220
636,198 495,378

Operating Capital
Grants and Granb and

Contributions Contributlons

$ 178,809
375,016

6,400

12,736,747

13,298,972

174,731

,t7a731

Erbens6

$ 7,s67,373
2,425,795
1,325,674

943,'t95
2,890,303

437,',t76
833,710
515,821

2,039,379
51',t;212

17,623,729
203,717
680,632

37,997,7't6

448,327
84,877

Charges for
Sewices

$ 1,6e7,579
1,188,387

2 875 966

246.,99
70,509

Governmental
Activitles

Business-Type
Actlvlties

$$ $ (s,700,e85)
(862,392)

('t,315,274)

N{

(e43,1es)
(2,8s0,303)

(437,176)
(833,710)
(515,821)

(2,03e,37e)
(511,2'.t2'

(4,884,s82)
(203,717)

(e43,195)
(2,890,303)

(437,176)
(833,710)
(51s,821)

(2,039,37e)
(s11,212)

(4,884,e82)
(203,717)

(680,632)
(21,822,778)

01.a22.77A\

(26,s47\
(14,368)
75,226
33,911

33,911

(680,632)
(21,822,778\

(26,s47)
(14,368)
75,226
33,91'l

(21,7AA A6,7\

1 1,599,944
950,500

8,582,55'l
338,983

21,471,978
(316,889)

4,896,591
s 4.579.702

$ 3863391a S a371a 4 __L!3.473ro3_ _$-_-_-_______-_

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Propefi taxes, levi€d fur general purposes, net
Taxes levied for debt service

Federal and State aid not r€stricted
Miscellart€ous lncome

Special ltems:
Transfer

Total general revenues, special items, extraordinary items and transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position - July 1,2017
Net Position - June 30, 2018

1 1,s99,944
950,500

E,562,551
338,731

(25,000)
21,446,726

(376,052)
4,645,501 251,090

$ 4.269.449 $ 310.253

252

25,000
2s,252
59,163

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statemenb are an integral part of.this statement.
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Belance Sheet

Govemmental Funds
Juno 30,2018

Special
Revenue

FundASSETS

Assets:
Cash and cash equlvalents

Receivables, net:
Disfic't tax levy
State aid
Fedaral aid
Other
lntertund

Restided assets:
Cash and cash €qui\ralents

Tolal Assets

LIABILITIES ANO FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
lntertund payable
Other llabililies
Uneamed revenue
State ald anilcipation note payable

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reslric{ed fon

Exc$s surplus
Excess surplus - deslgnaGd for

3ubsequent yea/s budget
Caphbl reserve

A*signed lo:
Subs€quent yea/s budget

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabllitles and Fund Balances

General
Furd

85,1lo

132,322
(396,784)

('t79,3221

-$__g!9q€99-

Capital
Projec-ts

Fund

Debt
Servlce
Fund

B-{

Total
Govemmental

Funds

$ 41,961

86,820
538,730
224,000
103,082
368,460

85,140

't.448.193

9:t2,850
693,460

75
1,130

$ 41,961 $

891,240
325,000

75

$ $

86,820
351,530 187,200

2U,M

, 85,140

1.ff!6.993 224.W 187.2N

103,082
368,460

41,610
181,260 187,200

1,130

'f ,216,315 224,@a 187,200

Q,574,657)
n.w.4721

1,627,5',t5

85,140

(175.3221

18,748,999

(285,618)

(6,853,485)

(7,161,125)

$ 4.269.449

132,322
(396,784)

3 224.d)0 $ 187.200 $

Amounts rcpotted br golremmental adiviti$ ln the stalement of net position

(A-l) arc difierent because:

Capftal ass€ts used ln gorremmental adlvltles 8re not tinanclal rcsources
ani ltrerefore are not reported in the funds.. The cost of the assets is
$31,8,14,863 and tfie accumulated deprecidion is $13,095,864.

Amounts payable rclated io the April 1, 2019 requited PERS
contrlbution lhal is not lo be lquidated with qfirent linancial
rcsouroes,

The Dl8trid's proportionate share of net pension ass€ts and liabilities
asu/€llas p€miorH€lded defened outrlor,s and defen€d lnflows of
rEsgurces arB rEcognlzed in tfie govemment-wide statomer{s and include:

D€fenedoutflowsofResourcestomPensiom 2,325,844
Net Pension Llabllity
Defensd lnflowr of Resowces fiom Pensigns

Long-term llabllitles, lncluding bonds payable, are not due and payable
in th€ currenl period and lher€forc are not t€poded as lisbilitiss in the
funds:

ceneral Obllgatlon Bon& $ (5,655,000)

Capltal Lease Payable (551,88r[)

Accrued lnter€stPayable (89,696)

Compemated Absenc$ Payablo (864,545)

Net position of govemmental activitles

The eccompanying Not$ to the Basic Financial Stalements are an iniegral part of this statemenl.
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Ravenues, Expendifirrca and Changee ln Fund Balancee

Governmental Funds
For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

General
Fund

Speoial
Reienue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Debt
Service

Fund

&2

Total
Govemmerilal

Funds
REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Tuition
Capital reserve interest
Miscellaneous

Total local souroes

State sources
Federal sources

Totial Revenues

EXPEIIDITURES:
Curent ereense:

. Regular instruction
Special education instruction
Other instruction
Suppo.t services and undistributed cost$:
Tuition
S-tudent & insbuction related services
GerEral administrative servioes
School administrative seMes 

"Central administrative services
Plant operatlons and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Unallocated employee benefits

Capital ouflay
Debt ssrvice:

Principal
lnterest and other charges

Total Expenditurcs

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) eleenditues

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of Capital Lease
Transfers in
TransfeF out

Totral otler financing sources (uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund balance - July 1 ,2017

Fund Balance - June 30,2018

$ 11,599,9,14
2,875,966

1,873
336,858

$ $ $ 950,500 $ 12,5s0,444
2,875,966

't,873
336,858

950,500 15,765,141

12,014,365
634,,f46

14,814,il1

12,077,755
47.588

(63,390)
586,858

26,939,984 586,858 (63.390) 950,500 28.413.952

7,461,221
2,425,795
1,325,674

943,195
2,890,303

415,763
833,710
515,821

1,793,141
5't0,932

8,083,320
726,089

740,000
210,500

28,875fi4

(,161r512)

380,000
32,713

(57,7131
. 355,000

(106,512)
(72,8101

s-!119,322L

7,282,412
2,050,779
1,319,274

178,809
375,016

6,400

26,6:t3

943,195
2,890,303

415,763
833,710
515,821

1,793,141
510,932

8,056,687
726,089

27,338,106 586.858

7,O;Ofi)
210,5fl)

950,500

(398,1221 (63.390)

380,000

(57,713)
322,287

(75,835)
(103,487)

32,713

32,713

(30,62)
30;677

$ (179,3221 $ $ s-

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements arc an lntegral part of this statement.
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditurcs

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of AcUvities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

$ (721,870)
263,255

B-3

$ (106,512)

(458,615)

740,000

6,783

223,018

(380,000)

(307,698)

(93,028)

$ (376.052)

Totral net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)
are different because:

Governmental Funds report capital outlays as expenditures. Ho-wever, in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital

outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period.
Depreciation expense
Fixed asseb additions

Repayment of long-term debt is an expenditure in the govemmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long-tem liabilities in the statement of net position
and is not reported in the statement of activities.

lnterest on long-term debt in the statement of activities is accrued, regardless
of when due. ln the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. This
amount is the net effect of the difference in the treatment of interest on
long-term debt.

Repayment of capital lease principal is an erpenditurc in the governmental funds,
But the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of aclivities.

The proceeds of a capital lease is an otherfinancing source of revenue in the
governmental funds but is not reported in the statement of activities.

Net differences between pension system contributions recognized in the fund statement

of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the stiatement of ac{ivities.

ln the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, (e.9. compensated
absences) are measurgd by the amounts earned during the year. ln the
governmental funds, however, expenditures forthese items are reported in the
amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount exceeds
the paid amount, the difference is a reduclion in the reconciliation (-); when
the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to
the reconciliation (+)

Change in net position of governmental activities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2018

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service
Fund

207
7,26
2,U3
5,910

6.166

6,788

6.788

22,954

9,943
4,410

14,353

6,788
1,813

Community
Education
Program

99,7s5

99.755 201.897

Tobl

6,788

324,ffi

9,943
4.410+

14,353

6,788
303,2165

After
School

ASSETS:

CunentAsseb: '

Cash and cash equivalents
lntergovemmental receivables

State
Federal
Other

lnventories

Total cunent assets

Noncunent assets:
Machinery and equipment (net of
accumulated depreciation)

$ $ 99,755 $ 201,897 $ 301,652

207
7,26
2,U3
5.9't0

99.755 .897 317,818

6,788

Totial noncu nent assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:

Cash overdraft
Uneamed revenue

Total Cunent Liabilities

NET POSITION:
Net lnvestment in capital assets
UnrcstricGd

Total Net Position

201,897

$ 8.601 $ 99.755 $ .897 s31 0.253

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of tris statement.
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B€
AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net position
Proprietary Funds

For tfte Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20ig

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Food
Seruice
Fund

Gommunity
Education
Prcgram

After
School

Prcgam Totals
Operating Revenues:

Charges for services:
Daily sales:

Reimbursable programs
Non-reimbursable programs

Program fees

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and fringe benefits
Managementfee
Supplies and materials
Othercosb
Depreciation
Cost of sales - reimbursable programs
Cost of sales - nonreimbursable programs

Total Operating Ercenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Non€perating Revenues:
Stiate sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sources:

National school lunch program
National school breakfast program
Food distribution program

Local sources:
lnterest earned

Total Non-Operating Revenues

lncome (Loss) before Contributions and Transfers

Operating Transfers ln

Change in Net Position
Net Position - July 1,2O17

$ $

70,509 178,220

246,U9 70,509 178,220 495,378

249,162 47,352 100,926 397,440

$ 114,700
131,949

$ 114,700
131,949
248,729

1,538
,14,446

2,310
u,111

37,525 2,068 41,131
14,46
2,310

u,111
96,760760

448.,327 102,99/t 636,198

(140.8201(201,678) (14,368)

3,958

128,541
12,6U
29,548

174,731

3,958

128,il1
12,W
29,U8

252

252

25;

174,983

(26,9471

25,000

(1,9471
10,548

(14,116)
113,871

75,226
126,671

59,163

(14,116) 75,226 34,163

.090

Net Position - June 30, 2018 s 8.601 $ 99,755 $ 201.897

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this stiatement"
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8-6
AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Business-Type ActMties
Funds

Cash Floup from Operating Activities:
Cash receipts from customers
Cash paynents to employees for services
Cash payments to suppliers for goods

and seruices

Net cash used by operating activities

Gash Flowrs from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Cash received from state sour@s
Cash received ftom bderal sour@s
Operating transGr in

Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities

Cash Flows used by Noncapital Financlng Ac,tivities:
Cash advance to General Fund

Cash Flow Provided by lnvesting Activities:
lnterest on cash equivalents

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2017

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2018

Reconciliation of operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used for)

operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustrnents to reconcile operating income

(loss) to cash providedby (used for)
operating ac{ivities:

Depreciation
Commodities
Change in assets and liabilities:

(lnaease) decrease in accounts-rcceivable
(lncrease) decrease in inventory
lncrease (decrease) in uneamed revenue

Net cash provided by (used for)
operating ac{ivities

(166,780)

(171,105)

(37,525) (2,06e)

,(14,368) 75,2m

3,915
140,310
25,000

Food
Servlce
Fund

$ 244,837
(249,162'

Community
Education
Prdgram

$ 70,509
(47,352',)

After
School

Program

$ 178,220
(100,925)

Total

$ 493,566
(3e7,43e)

(206,374)

(110,247l

3,915
140,310
25,000

169,225

(1,880)

(8,063)

$ (9.943)

169,225

252252

(14,116)

113,871

_$_99e_

75,226

126,671

_$_zqlgs7_

59,230

232,479

$ 291-709

$ (201,678) $ (14,368) $ 75,226 $ (140,820)

2,310
29,548

(2,84.3',)

527

2,310
29,U8

(2,843)
527

1,0311,931

_$_fi21-190 _$_fi4,3681 _$_J'e_ 3JJ102!L_

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Sktements are an integral pad of this statement.
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B-7
AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
June 30,2018

Trust Funds
Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

Flexible
Benefit
Trust

Private Purpose
Scholarship

Fund
Agency
Funds

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
lnterfund receivable

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable
Due to student groups

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION:
Held in trust for unemployment

claims and other purposes

Held in trust for claims

Reserved for scholarships

$ 73,425
325,000

$ 1,462 $ 107,701 $ 2,756

'l ,462 107,701 2,756

574 2,756

398,425

104

104

s 398,321

574 $ 2,756

$ 888

$ 107,701
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Ghanges in Fiduciary Net Fosition

Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

$ 49,890

49,890

2'17

50,107

37,938

37,938

12,169

386,152

Flexible
Benefit
Trust

$ 19,950 $

19,950

2t

19.971

20,488

20.488

(517)

1,405

B-8

Private Purpose
Scholarship

Fund

24j30
24,130

393

24.523

13,725

13,725

10,798

96,903

ADDITIONS:
Contributions

Employee
Donations

Total Contributions

lnterest eamed on investments

TotalAdditions

DEDUCTIONS:
Claims paid
Scholarships awarded

TotalDeductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1,2017

Net Position - June 30, 2018 $ 398,321 $ $ 107,701

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Audubon School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAI\T ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity - The Borough of Audubon School District ('School District'') is a Type II district located in the County
of Camden, State of New Jersey. As a Type II district, the School Distict functions independently through a Board of
Education. The Board of Education is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These terms are staggered
so that three member's terms expire each ]ear; Th€ purpose of the School District is to provide educational services for
resident students in grades K through 12. In addition, the School Distict provides educational seryices for students in
grades 9 through 12 received from the Mount Ephraim School District, on a tuition basis. The Audubon School District
has an approximate enrollment at June 30, 20 I 8 of 1,529 students.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Governnental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School Distict. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School district
over which the Board exercises operating contol

Component Units - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity and GASB Statement No. 39, Determintng
Whether Certain Organizations are Component Unit, provide guidance that all entities associated with a primary
government are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the financial reporting entity. A
primary government is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for
legally separate organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. In addition,
GASB Statement No. 61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the financial accountability
criteria for inclusion as component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary government's
management determines that it would be misleading to exclude them. GASB Statement No.80, Blending Requirements for
Certain Component Units - an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 amends the blending rcquirements for the financial
statement presentation of component units of all state and local govemments. The additional criteria requires blending of
a component unit incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary government is the sole corporate

member. There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described

above. Furthermore, the School District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to govemmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below.

The School Disfiict's basic financial statements consists of government-wide statements, including a statement of net
position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial
information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government

except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School District that are

governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. The statement of net position presents the

financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the School District at fiscal year-end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or
function of the School District's governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School Distict.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, prograJn or deparfinent and therefore,

clearly idintifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect expenses to
functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or
services offered by the prograrn, grants and confiibutions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements ofa particular program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular
program.
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Audubon School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. SITMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Government-wide Statements (Continued) - Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues, are
presented as general revenues of the School Districl with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct
expenses with progran revenues identifies the extent to which each business segment or govemmental function is
self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the School District.

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial manageme,nt and to demonstrate
legal compliance. Fund furancial statements are desigrred to present financial information of the School Distict at
this more detailed level. The focus of govemmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds.
Each major fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by qpe. The School District uses

funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with
a self-balancing set of accounts. There are three categories of funds: govemmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are furanced.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources. Expe,ndable assets

are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Cunent
liabilities are assigrred to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and
liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's major governmental fi:nds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all
furancial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Departrnent of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital outlay
in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they pertain to
govemmental entities stat€ that general fimd resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived
improvements as long as tlte resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, district ta:res and

appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction sf fuildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report tlre proceeds of specific
revenues sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or
capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - Ttre capital projects fund is used to account and report furancial resources that are

restricted, committed, or assigrred to expenditure for capital outlays, ircluding the acquisition or construction of
capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The financial resources are

derived from New Jersey Economic Development Authority gmts, t€mporary notes or serial bonds which are

specifically authorized Uy tfre voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a
special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are resticted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.
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Audubon School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

1. SIIMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Proprietaty Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities, which are similar to
those in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School Distict is that all costs (expenses,
including depreciation) ofproviding goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily tbrough user charges; or, where the School Distict has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital mainte,nance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes.

The School Disfiict's enterprise funds are:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations of the
School Disffict.

After School Program Fund - This fund accounts for the financial resources of the School District's extended
day program. This program provides before and after school care to students.

Community Education Fund - This fund accounts for the financial activrty related to providing adult school
activities within the School District.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activrty are included on their balance
shebts. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into net investrnent in capital assets, and unrestricted net, if
applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total
position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations.
Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the
estimated useful lives using the staightJine method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment 12 Years
Light Trucks and Vehicles 4 Years
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles 6 Years

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund
category is split into two classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by
the School District in a trustee capacrty or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other govemments, and/or
other funds (i.e. payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assels equal liabilities) and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. The School District has five fiduciary funds; an unemploynent cornpensation trust
fund, a private purpose scholarship firnd, a flexible spending trust fund a student activity fund, and a payroll fund.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School District are included
on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial nesources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues
and other financing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) ofcurrent financial resources.

39



Audubon School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAITT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) - This approach differs from the manner in which the govemmental activities of
the government-wide furancial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include a
reconciliation with brief explanations to better identiS the relationship between the government-wide statements and the
statements for govemmental funds.

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement
of net position. The stateme,nt of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e. revenues) and decreases (i.e.
expenses) in net total position. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the School District finances
and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus.

Basis of Accountins

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reponed on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the acctual basis of accounting. Govenrmental
funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of
accounting. Differences- in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the
recording ofunearned revenue, and in the presentation ofexpenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange tansactions, in which each
party gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the tansaction can be determined and "available" means that the resources
will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days
after fiscal year end.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District
receives value without direcfly grving equal value in retum, include Ad Valorem (property) taxes, grants, entitlements,
and donations. Ad Valore,m (Property) Ta:res are susceptible to accrual" as under New Jersey State Statute, a
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified,
prior to the end of the school year. The School District records the entire approved ta:< levy as revenue (accrued) at the
start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available. The School District is entitled to receive
monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable".
With the exception of restricted fonnula aids recorded in the special revenue fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and
donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility
requirements include timing requirements, which speciff the fiscal year when the resources are required to be used or the
fiscal year when use is first perrnitled, matching requirements, in which the School Disfiict must provide local resources
to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the School
District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at
fiscal year-end; tuition" grants, fees, and rentals.

ExpenseslExpenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recopized at the time they are incurred.
The fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense.
Unused donated commodities are reported as unearned revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund
accounting is on decreases in net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally
recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost,
such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in governmental funds.
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Audubon School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. ST MMARY OF SIGMFICANT ACCOIJNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Budgets/Budgetlry Control - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general,
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office and are voted upon at the annual
school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The
legal level of budgetary contol is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the
lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C.
6:23A-16.2(f) l. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in
accordance with N.J.A.C . 6A:23 A-13.3.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management confiol device during the fiscal
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception of the legally mandated
revenue recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund.
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal yem end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs
from GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recogrizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.

The budge! as detailed on Exhibit C-1, Exhibit C-2 and Exhibit I-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budge! if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditures
from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special
revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. Note that the School District does not report
encumbrances outstanding atyear end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified
accrual basis with the exception of the revenue recogrition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, confiacts and other commitnents for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion ofthe applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component offund balance
at fiscal year-end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed
contracts for goods and services. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which
have not been previously restricted committed, or assigrred, should be included within comrniued or assigned fund
balance, as appropriate.

Encumbrances - Open Encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the School District has received

advances of grant awards, and all eligibility and time requirements satisfied are reflected on the balance sheet as unearned
grant revenue at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An enty will be made at the beginning of
the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount

as ofthe current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, clange funds,

cash in banks and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are

stated at cost plus accrued interest. Such is the defurition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows
for the proprietary funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school disfiicts are limited as to the types of investrnents and types of financial institutions they may invest in.

N.J.S.A. l8A:20-37 provides a list of permissible invesbnents that may be purchased by New Jersey school disticts.

4L



Audubon School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAIIT ACCOUNTING POLfCIES (Continued)

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued)'N.J.S.A. l7:94let seq. establishes the requirements for the
security of deposits of governmental unis. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a
public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act
(GUDPA), a multiple financial institution collateral pool, which was enacted in 1970 to protect govemmental units from a
loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally
chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits
of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five
percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full
amount oftheir deposits to the governmental units.

Tuition Receivable - Tuifion charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs. The charges are

subject to adjustrnent when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2018 and20l7 were based on rates established by the

receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cos! which approximates market. The costs are detennined on a first-in, first-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in governmental fund types is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when

consumed and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the govemment-wide financial statements and in the proprietary firnd tlpes are recorded as

expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government'wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
g;pes represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2018.

In the govemmental fund t5pes, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recopized as an expenditure in the fiscal

year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is

required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial

resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources - In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a

separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element defened outflows of
reiourceso represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an

outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for defered inflows of
resowces. This separate financial statement element, defened inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position

that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recogrrized as an inflow of resources (reve,nue) until that time.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payables - Short-term interfund receivables / payables represent aotguo- tt that are

owe{ other than charges for goods or services rendered to / from a particular fund in the School District and that are due

within one y€ar. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-q?e columns of the statement of net

position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which me presented

as intprnal balances.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAhIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reporled in the proprietary
funds. These assets generally result from expenditures in the govemmental funds. These assets are reported in the
govemmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund f,rnancial
statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities colmm of the
government-wide statement of net position and the proprietary fund statement of net position. Alt capital assets are

capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the fiscal year. Donated
fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date received. The School District maintains a capitalizatron
threshold of $2,000. The School District does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are capitaliznd; the cost of
nonnal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an assefs life are not. All
reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over the
remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. .

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description

Governmental
Activities

Estimated Lives

Business-Type
Activities

Estimated Lives

Land and Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

l0-20 years
10-50 years
5-20 years

5-10 years

N/A
N/A

12 years
4-6 years

Accrued Salaries and Wages - Certain School District employees, who provide services to the School District over the

ten-month academic year, have the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the twelve'month year. New
Jersey statutes require that these eamed, but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation"

sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and

that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, is accrued as

the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on

a specific event that is outside the control of the School Districl and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such elents take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the govenrment-wide financial statements.

For governmental funds, the current portion of unpaid compe,nsated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be

paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is

recorded as a fund liability.

Unearned Revenue - Unearned revenue arises when assets are recopized before revenue recognition criteria have been

satisfied and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the School Disftict is eligible to realize the

revenue.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are

reported on the govemment-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations
payable from proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governm€ntal fund
payables and accrued liabilities tha! once incune{ are paid in a timely manner and in full, from current financial resources

are reported as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination

benefits and confiactually required pension contibutions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a

liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable

available fmancial resources. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGMFICA|IT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and defened outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and defened inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following three
components:

Net investment in capital assets - This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of
outstanding balances of borrowings used for the acquisition, construction" or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as resticted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the School Disfiict or tlrough extemal restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or
regulations of other govemments

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of
net position.

Fund Balance - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on
the extent to which the School Disfiict is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those
funds can be spent. fire School Disfiict's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they
are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The 'not in
spendable form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as imentories and prepaid

amounts. The School District had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30, 2018.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes arnounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such

restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) extemally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other govemments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant

to constraints imposed by forrnal action of the School Djstrict's highest level of decision-making authority, which for
the School Disftict is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless

the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same tlpe of action irnposing the

commitrnent.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intent ta be

used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of
Education or by the Business Administrator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assign

amounts to be used for specific purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committe4 or assiped to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance

amount. In other govemmental funds, if expenditures inclrred for specific purposes exceed the amounts resfricted,

committe4 or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both resticted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it is
the School District's pollcy to spend restricted fund balances first. Likewise, when an expenditure is incuned for purposes

for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be use4 it is the poliry of the School District
to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed, assigrred, then unassigned.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGI\IIFICAIIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated

directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School Distric! these revenues are sales for the food
service progam and maintenance service fees for the intemal service fund. Non-operating revenues principally consist of
interest income earned on various interest-bearing accounts and federal and state subsidy reimbursenents for the food
service program.

Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transactions between funds are recorded by all funds

affected by such transactions in the period in which the tansaction is executed.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in tlre
United State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the

financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ fiom those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements In November 2016, the GASB issued Statement 83, Certain Asset

Retirement Obligations. This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement

obligations (AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. The

requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently
evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the District's financial statements.

In January 20l7,the GASB issued Statement 84, Fiduciary Activities. The objective of this Statement is to improve

guidance regarding the identification offiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those

activities should be reported, This Statement establishes criteria for identiSing fiduciary activities of all state and local

govemments. The focus of the criteria generally is on (l) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary
activity and Q) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identify
fiduoiary component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. The requirements of this

Statement are efflective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is cunently evaluating the

impact of the adoption of this Statement on the Distict's financial statements.

In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement 87, Leases. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial

statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as

operating leases and recognized as inflows ofresources or outflows ofresources based on the payrrent provisions ofthe
contract. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after Decembet 15, 2019.

Management is current$ evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the District's furancial statements.

In April 2018, the GASB issued Statement 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Bonowing and

Direct Placements. The requirements of this Statement will improve financial reporting by providing users of financial

statements with essential information that currently is not consistently provided. ln addition, information about resources to

liquidate debt and thrc risks associated with changes in terms associated with debt will be disclosed. As a result, users will
have better information to understand the effects of debt on a govemment's future resource flows. The requirements of this

Statement are effective for reporting peiiods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currenfly evaluating the impact

of the adoption of this Statement on the District's financial statements.
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1. SIJMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement 89, Accountingfor Interest Cost Incurred Before the End of a Construction
Period. This Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an
expense in the period in which the cost is incuned for financial statements prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. As a result, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period will not be included in the
historical cost of a capital asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund. This Statement also reiterates that in
financial statements prepared using the curent financial resources measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end
of a construction period should be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with govemmental fund accounting
principles. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019.
Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the District's furancial statements.

2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
School Disfiict's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School District does not have a forrral policy regarding
custodial credit rislg N.J.S.A. l794let seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public fimds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GllDPA). Under
the Act, the fint $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the School district in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected

by GUDPA. However, GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary witbholdings of funds that pass to
the School District relative to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are classified as uninsured and

uncollateralized. Of the School District's amount on deposit of $2,793,725 as of June 30,2018, S303,606 was insured
under FDIC and the remaining balance of $2,490,119 was collateralized under GUDPA.

3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOI'NT

A capital reserve account was established by the School Disfict for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay

expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The qapital resery€ account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is

included in the general fund annual bldget

Funds placed in the capibl reserye account are restricted to capital projects in the School District's approved Long-Range

Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Deparfinent of Education, a school disffict may

increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating ftnds in the annual general fund budget certified for ta:res or by
transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June I to June 30) ofany unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item

appropriation amounts, or both. A school distict may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of
the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special

elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-14.1(9), the balance in the account cannot

at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.
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3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOIJNT (Continued)

The activity of the capital reserve for the July l, 2017 to June 30, 2018 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance July 1,2017
Lrcreased by:

Interest Earned
Board Resolution

$ 115,980

$ 1,873

1.873

I 17,853

Decreased by:
Transfei to Capital Proj ects 32,713

32,713

Balance June 30,2018 $ 85,140

The June 30, 2018 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted

projbcts.

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivables at June 30, 2018 consistpd of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All intergovernmental

receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of State programs and the current fiscal year

guarantee of federal funds. Accounts receivable at June 30, 2018 for the School District's individual major and fiduciary
funds, in the aggregate, are as follows:

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

224,000

Capital
Projects

Fund

187,200

Debt
Service
Frmd

Proprietary
Fund Total

Intergovemmental
Distict Tax Lel'y
State

Federal
Other

s 86,820
351,530

103,082

207
7,206
2,843

$ 86,820
538,937
231,206
105,925

$$ $ $

Total $ 54t.432 _$_z4ggg_ _$_187299_ $ $ 10,256 $ 962,888
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5. CAPITALASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows:

Balance

June30,20l7 Additions
Governmental Activities :

Land

Total Capital Assets not being

Depreciated

$ 764,000 $

764,000

Deletions

Balance

June 30,2018

$ $ 764,000

764,000

Capial Assets, being Depreciated:

Land Improvements

Building and Improvements

Equipment

Total Historical Cost

Less Accumulated Depreciation:

Land Improvements

Building and Improvements

Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets, being

depreciated, net

Governmental Activities Cap ital

Assets, Net

Business-Type Activities :

Equipment

Less - Accumulated Depreciation

Business-Type Activities Capial
Assets, Net

30,817,608 263,255 3,1.,08q,863 
,

(1,078,182)

(10,576,014)

1,554,117

27,531,810

l,73l,6gl
263,255

1,554,117

27,795,065

1,731,681

(1,016,749)

(9,980,480)

(1,376,765\

(12,373,994\

(61,433)

(595,534)

(64,903) (l
(721,870) (13,095,864)

19,443,614 458.615) 17,984,999

t4$ (458,615) $ 18,748,999

$ $ 195,636
(188,848)

$l

$ 195,636 $

(l 86.538) Q,310)

$ 9,098 -$ (2,i19I $ -$ 6,788

Depreciation expense in the amount of $721,870 was charged to govemmental functions as follows:

Function Amount

Regular Insffuction
General Administation
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Transportation
Unallocated

Total depreciation expense

$ 13,124
21,413
6,42r

280
680,632
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6. INVENTORY

Inventory in the food service fund at June 30,2018 consisted of the following:

Food
Supplies

5,097
813

Additions Reductions

$

$ 5,910

7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the following changes occurred in long-terrr obligations:

Principal
Outstanding

June 30.2017

Principal
Outstanding

June 30, 2018

DueWithin
One Year

Governmental Activities:

Compensated Absences

Obligations under Capital

Leases

General Obligation Bonds

Net Pension Liability

$ 771,517 $

394,902

6,395,000

192,364

380,000 223,018

740,000

55 1,884

5,655,000

7,574,657

282,521

775,000

$ 99,336 $ 864,545 $ 106,987

.176

$ 17,03 t.2s2 $ 572,364 s 2,957.530 $ 14,646,086 $1, 164.508

Bonds Payable = Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the School DisFict through

referendums. All bonds are retired in serial instalhnents within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the

School Distict are as follows:

2012 Refunding dated January L5, 2Ol2 in the amount of $5,655,000 due in annual installmene through

January 15,2025, bearing interest rate of 2.009/oto 4.00o/o.

As of June 30, 2018, principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, Princinal Interest Total

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024-202s

775,000
730,000
770,000
785,000
815,000

1.780.000

$ 195,700
180,200
158,300
135,200
103,800
107,200

970,700
910,200
928,300
920,200
918,800

l,gg7,2oo

$ $

s 5.655.000 $ 880.400 $ 6,535,400

As of June 30, 2018, the School Disfiict had no authorizations to issue additional bonded debt.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Capital Leases Payable - The School Distict has entered into the following capital lease agreement:

Equipment MaturiW Date Interest Rate Total Value

Facilities Lease - Ground Use
Dell Chromebooks
Dell Chromebools/IT Equipment
Dell Chromebools/HVAC

July 1,2018
August 1,2018
January 18,2019
August 1,2022

1.48V/o

1.990%
2.450o/o

2.290%

500,000
176,587
80,000

390,000

$

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments underthis capital lease, and the present value ofthe
net minimum lease payments at June 30, 2018:

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2019
2020
202t
2022
2023

282,521
85,293
59,973
61,346
62,751

11,511
6,168
4,215
2,842
1,437

$ $ s 294,032
91,461
64,188
64,188
64,188

_$___-5sr,!!1_ $ 26,173 S 578,057

8. OPERATING LEASES

At June 30, 2018, the School District had operating lease agreements in effect for copy machines. Rental paynrcnts for

such leases were $54,696 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The future minimum lease payments for these leases are

as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30. Amount

2019
2020

$ 25,906
23,748

$ 49.6s4

9. PENSION PLA}IS

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School Disticfs employees participate in one of the following pension

ptans whicl have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersel Division of Pensions and
-genefits 

(Division): the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System

(PERS). IN addition, several School District employees participate in the Defined Contribution Retirement Program

inCnp), which is a defined contribution pension plan. This plan is administered by Prudential Financial for the Division.

Each plan has a Board of Trustees that is primarily responsible for its administation. The Division issues a publicly

availa6le financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be

obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trento& New Jersey,

0862s-0295.
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9. PENSIONPLANS (Continued)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund SPAF)

Plan Description - T\e Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan, with a special funding situation, which was established on January l, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18,{:66.
The State of New Jersey (the 'State') is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contributions, excluding any local
employer early retirement incentive @RI) contributions. The TPAF's desigrrated purpose is to provide retiremen! death

and disability, and medical benefits to qualified members. Membership in the TPAF.is mandatory for subsuntially all
teac-hers or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, who have titles that are

unclassified, professional and certified. The TPAF's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administration of the

TPAF.

Vesting and Benetit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides retirement,

death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after 25 years

of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own contibutions and,

after three years of service credit, become vested for 2o/o of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death

before retiremen! members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF:

Tier Definition
Members who were emolled prior to July 1,2007
Members who were eligible to emoll on or after July 1, 2007 and,prior to November 2,2008
Members who were eligible to emoll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 21, 2010

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 21,2010 and prior to June 28,2011

Members who were eligible to emoll on or after June 28, 201I

Service retirement benefits of l/55ft of final av€rage salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2

members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of l/606 of final

average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon

reachLg age 65.Ear$ rltirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 6l0,tiers 
.3 

and 4 before

age 62witl ZS or more years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are

reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective

tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least l0 years of service credit and have not reached the

service retirement age for their respective tier.

Contributions - The co:rtribution requirements of plan members are detennined by N.J.S.A.18A:66 and requires

confiibutions by active members and contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.I'. 2011,

effective October l,z}Il,the active member confribution rate was increasedto 6.5%. An additional 1.0olo increase is being

phased-in over seven years beginning on July I , 2012 . The member confiibution rate was 7 .34% in State fiscal year 20 I 8 .

the phase-in of the additionai incremental member contribution rate takes place in July of each subsequent State fiscal

year. The State's pension contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion

bf ttre normal cost and an amortizlltion of the unfunded accrued liability. Funding for noncontributory group insurance

benefits is based on actual claims paid.

For fiscal year 20l7,the State's pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount.

Under curent statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School District and

all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by the School District has been

required over the several preceding fiscal years. These on-behalfcontributions by the State ofNew Jersey are considered a

special funding situation, under the defnition of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions.

The School Disbict was not required to make any contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30,

2018 because of the 100.00Vo special funding situation with the State of New Jersey.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Based on the most recent TPAF measurement date of June 30,2017, the State's contractually required contribution, on-
behalf of the School Distict to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 51,205,797 and was paid by
April 1, 2018. School District employee contributions to the pension plan dwing the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 were
$838,367.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Deferred Intlows of Resources Related to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position ofthe Teachers'Pension
and Annuiry Fund (TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on

the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee

contributions) are recogrized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investuents are reported at fair
value.

At June 30, 2018, the School District was not required to report a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension

liability because of a l00o/o special funding situation by the State of New Jersey.

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the School District recognized pension expense of $5,015,528 and revenue of
$5,015,528 for support provided by the Sate. Although the School District does not report net pension liability or deferred

outflows or inflows related to the TPAF, the following schedule illustrates the collective net pension liability and defened
items and the State's portion of the net pension liability associated with the School District.

The collective amounts are the total ofall New Jersey local governments participating in the TPAF plan.

o6t30lt7 06130lt6

Collective deferred outflows of resowces $ 14.160,879,257 s 17.414.701.002

Collective deferred inflows of resources l1.800.239.661 134,532,594

Collective net pension liability (Non-Employer -
State ofNew Jersev) 67.423,605,859 79.028.907.033

State's portion of the net pension liability that
was associated with the School District 72.400.324 83,800,846

State's portion ofthe net pension liability that
was associated with the School Disfrict as a percentage

of the collective net pension liability .10738126930/o .1065269046%

AAuarial assumptions -The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial

valuation as of July 1,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017 . This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement

Inflation:2.25%

,Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Investrnent Rate of Return:7.00Yo

Pre-retiremen! post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TPAF members reflecting

mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year average of Social Security data from 1953 to 2013.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July l, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July 1,2012 to June 30, 2015.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - ln accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments (7.00%atJune 30, 2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board oftrustees and the actuaries. The long-term
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates of return (expected reflrns, net of pension plan inveshent expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset

class. These ranges are combined to produced the long-term expected rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future real
rates of retum by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real
rates of return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30,2017 are summarized in
the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation
Absolute return/risk miti gation
Cash Equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
lnvestment grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge funds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real asset

Equity related real estate

U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equlty
BuyoutVventure capital

100.00%

Discount rate.l\e discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 4.25o/o as of June 30, 2017. This

single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan invesUnents of 7.00%, and

a municipal bond rate of 3.58Vo as of June 30,2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index whiclt
includes ta(-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash

flows used to deterrrine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current

member contribution rates and that contributions from employers (State of New Jersey) will be made based on the

contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The state contributed,40% of the actuarially determined confibutions.
Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net poqition was projected to be available to make projected future benefit

payments of crlrent plan members through 2036. Therefore, the long-terrn e4pected rate of return on plan investnents was

applied to projected benefit payments through 2036, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments

after that date in determining the total pension liability.

05.00%
05.50%
03.00%
10.00%
02.50%
05.00%
01.00%
02.00%
01.00%
02.500/o

06.2s%
30.00%
tt.s0%
06.50o/o

Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

t )Jl%
01.00%
01.87o/o

03.78o/o

06.82o/o

07.10%
06.60%
10.63%
06.6LVo
ll.83o/o
09.23o/o

08.19%
09.00%
11.64%
1308o/o
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachersf Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Sensitivily of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. As
previously mentioned TPAF has a special funding situation where the State pays 100% of the School Distict's annual

required contribution. As suclu the proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2017 , the pension plans

measurement date, attributable to the School District is $0.00, and the State of New Jersey's proportionate share of the net
pension liability, atfributable to the School Distict, using a discount rate of 4.25Vo, as well as what the School District's
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I perce'lrtage point
lower (3.25Y) or I percentage point higher (5.25yo) that the current rate:

17o Decrease
(3.2s%)

Current
Discount Rate

(4.2s%\
17o Increase

District's proportionate share of the

net pension liability $ $ $

State's proportionate share of the

net pension liability associated with the

School District 86,013,856 61,185,437

$ 86,013,856 $ $ 61,185,437

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount

rate is available in the separately issued State ofNew Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description - \\ePublic Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension

plan which was established on January 1, 1955, rmder the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A. The PERS designated purpose to

is to provide retiremen! death and disability, and medical benefits to certain qualified members. Membership in the PERS

is mandatory for substantially all firll-time employees of the School District, provided the employee is not required to-be a

member of another state-administered retirement system or other state pension fund or local jurisdiction's pension fund.

The PERS's Board of Trustees is primari$ responsible for the administration of the PERS.

Yesting and Bene/it Provrisiozs - The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:l5A and 43:3B. PERS-provides

retiredent, death and disability benefig. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest

after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition
Me,rnbers who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007
Members who were eligible to errroll on or after July 1,2007 and prior to November 2, 2008

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to M;ay 21,2010

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 21,2010 and prior to June 28, 2011

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28,2011

I
2
3

4
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employeesr Retirement System CERS) (Continued)

Service retirement benefits of l/55ft of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of l/60ft of final
average salary for each year of service credit is available ta tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon
reaching age 65. Emly retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60,tien 3 and 4 before

age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are

reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective

tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least l0 years of service credit and have not reached the

service retirement age for their respective tier.

Contribations - The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by N.J.S.A 43:l5A and requires

contibutions by active members and contributing employers. Members contribute at a uniform rate. Pursuant to the
provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, effective October l,20Il, the active member contibution rate was increased ta 6.5%.

An additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July 1,2012. The member contribution rate

was7.34o/o in State fiscal year 2018. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in
July of each subsequent State fiscal year. The rate for members who are eligible for the Prosecutors Part of PERS (Chapter

336,P.L.2001) increased from 8.5% of base salary to 10%. Employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially

determined rate. The School District's confiibution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate which included the

normal cost and unfundedaccrued liability.

The School District's conlractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 13.50% of the

School District's covered payrolt. This amount was actuarially determined as the amount that, when combined with

employee conlributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, including an

additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Based on the most recent PERS measurement date of June 30, 2017, the School Districts contractually required

contribution to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $301,443 and was paid by April l, 2018.

School Distict employee contributions to the pension ptan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 were $148,630.

The School District is billed annually for its norrral contribution plus any accrued liability. The School Disfrict's
contributions, equal to the required confiibution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Total

Non LiabilitY

Fiscal Normal Accrued Contributory longterm Paid by

Year Contributions

-

Adjustment Liability Life Disability Dishict

$ 1,128 $$$$$2018

2017

20t6

39,676

44,432

47,186

247,074

226,119

217,378

14,693

13,503

14,164

302,571

284,054

278,728

Pension Liabilities, Pensiion Expense, and Deferred Outflo, of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to

Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, defened oufflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions

toldeductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For

this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contibutions) are recognized when due and payable in

accordance with the benefit terms. Investrnents are reported at fair value.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

At June 30,2018, the School District reported a liability of $7,574,657 for its proportionate share of the net pension

liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,2017, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2016. The School District's proportion of the of the

net pension liability was based on a projection of the School Dishict's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined.

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the School District recogrized pension expense of $609,753. At June 30, 2018, the

School District reported a liability of $7 ,574,657 for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability and defened
outflows of resources to PERS the

$285,618 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school distict contributions

subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan measurement date is June 30,

2017) willbe recognized as a reduction of the net liability in the year ended June 30, 2018.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be

recogrrized in pe,nsion expense as follows:

For the year
ended:

Net Defened
OutlowV(krflows) of

Resources

2019 $ 156,445

2020 256,552
2021 137.884

2022 fl33.452)
2023 18,125

Total $ 435.554

Deferred

Outflows of
Resources

Deferred

Inflows of
Resources

$$ 178,357Differcnces between elpected and actual elperience
t,526,032 1,520,438C.hanges ofassumtions

s1.578

Net Difference between projected and actual eamings

on pension plan investnrnts
84.034284,059Changes in proportion

285,618
District contributions subsequent to the rneasurenpnt

date

s1.ffi4.472$ 2325,il4Total
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9. PENSION PLAIIS (Continued)

Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

The amortization of the above other deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of resources related to pensions

will be over the following number of,years: 
Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience

Year of PensionPlan Defenal:
June 30, 2014

June 30, 2015

June 30,2016
June 30,2017

Changes of assumptions
Year of Pension Plan Defenal:

June 30,2014
June 30,2015
June 30,2016
June 30,2017

Net Difference between projected and actual earnings

on pension plan investnents
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June 30, 2014

June 30,2015
June 30,2016
June 30, 2017

Changes in proportion
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June 30, 2014

June 30,2015
June 30, 2016

i.,,
5.57
5.48

6.44
5.72

5.57

5.00
5.00

6.44
5.72
5.57

5.48

5.00
5.00

6.44
5.72
s.57

Additional Information

Collective balances at June 30,2017 and20l6 are as follows

613012017 6t30D0r6
Collective defened outflows of resources $ 6.424.45s,842 s 8.685.338.380

Collective deferred inflows of resources s s.700.625.981 $ s70.133,595

Collective net pension liabiliW s 23.278.401.588 s 29.617.131.759

School District's Froportion .032s394227% 0319741746Yo
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Actumial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial 4ss rmptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation ratn:2:.2ilYo
Salary Increases:

Through 2025: 1.654.15Yo based on age

Thereafter: 2.65-5.15%based on age

Investnent Rate of Return:7.00%o

Pre-retirement mortrality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-retirement Mortality Table for male and female

active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees,

mortality tables are set back 2 years for males and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future

improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified

l\4D-2014 projection scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female

Mortality Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members and a

one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for service retirements and

beneficiaries of former members provide for fulure improvements in mortality fiom the base year of 2013 using a

generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to

value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000 Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I
year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for

the period July l, ZOt t to June 30, 2Ol4.It is likely that future experience will not exactly conform to these assumptions.

fo the extent that actual experience deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than

anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - [n accordance with State statute, the long-terrr expected rate of retum on plan

inve-sfinents (i.O:OV" at June 3O,2Ol7) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the

Division of Invesfinents and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long term

expected rate of retum was determined usrng a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of e4pected future real

raies ofreturn (expected returns, net ofpension plan invesfinent expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset

class. These rang; are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of retum by weighting the expected future real

rates ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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9. PENSIONPLANS (Continued)

Public Employees! Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of retum for each major asset class included in PERS's targ€t asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table:

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Investnent grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge funds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate

hivate real assets

Equity related real estate

U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equity
Buyouts/venture capital

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

05. lo/o

01.00%
0t.87%
03.78%
06.82Yo
07.10%
06.60%
10.63%
06.61%
ll.83Vo
09.23%
08.19%
09.00Yo
tr.64%
13.080/o

05.00%
0550%
03.00%
10.00%
0250%
05.00%
01.00%
02.00%
01.00%
02.50%
06.25%
30.00o/o

11.50%
06.s0%
08.25%
100.00%

Discount rate. Tlrc discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 5.00% as of June 30, 2017. This

single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of rehrm on pension plan invesfinents of 7.00%, and

a rnunicipal bond rate of 3.58%o as of June 30, 2Ol7 , based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which

includes iax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAa or higher. The projection of cash

flows used to deterrrine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current

member contribution rates and that confiibutions from employers will be made based on the conftibution rate in the most

recent fiscal year. The state employer contributed 40Yo of the actuarially determined contributions and the local employers

confiibuted iOOX of their actuariatly determined contibutions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net

position was projected to be available to make pro.iected future benefit payments of curent plan members through 2040.

hrerefore, thi long-tenn expected rate of return on plan investnents was applied to projected benefit payments through

2040, andthe municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payrrents after that date in deterrnining the total pension

liability.

Sensitivity of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The

following piesents the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30,2017,
calculated using the discount rate of 5.0AYo, as well as what the School District's proportionate share of the net pension

liability would be if it were calc-ulated using a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (4.00%o) or I percentage point

higher (6.007o) that the curent rate:

17o Decrease

Current
Discount Rate

(s.00%)
17o Increase

4.O0Yol (6,00o/o )

School Districts's proportionate share ofthe
net pension tiability s 9,396,876 I 7,574,657 $ 6,056,523

pension planJiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the

separately issued State of New Jersey Division ofPensions and Benefits financial report.

(
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP)

The Defined Contibution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contibution pension plan

which was established on July l, 2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007

(N.J.S.A.43:I5C-I et. seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L.2008 and Chapter 1, P.L.2010. The

Defined Contribution Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions

and Benefits by Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and theii beneficiaries, with a tax-sheltered"

defured contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions

are established by N.J.S.A. 43:l5C-1 et. seq. The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State

statute. In accordance with Chapter 92,P.L.2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contribute

5.5% of their annual covered salary. In addition to the employee contributions, the School Distict's contribution amounts

for each pay period are transmitted to Prudential Financial not later than the fiffh business day after the date on which the

employee is paid for that pay period.

The School District's contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Fiscal
Year

Total
Lialility

Paidby
Schml
District

2018

2017

2016

$ 20209
n,656
21,886

20,2W

22:6s6

21,886

$

IO. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Description of Plan - Plan description and benefits provided P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers'
pensions and-Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectivefY, to.fund post-

retirement medical benefits for those state employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a

disability retirement. P.L.2OO7, c.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits

through-the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment ofpost-

retireitent medical benefits for retired state employees and retired educational employees. The cost of these benefits is

funded through contributions by the State in accbrdance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits

changed from a pre.funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Yeat 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost atfributable to P.I-. 1992, c.L26, which providel employer paid health !9nefits to

members of pERS and the Alternate Benefit Program (Annl who retired from a board of education or county college with

25 yearsof service (GASB Cod. Sec. 2300.106(9). The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SqIBl) Act is found

in New Jersey Statutes Annotated,Title S2,erticte 17.25 et. seq. Rules governing the operation and adminisfiation of the

program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code.

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75.

Employees covered by benefit terms. At June 3O,2Ol7,the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:

TPAF participant retirees:
As of June 30,2017, there were 112,966 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and the

State contributed $1.39 billion on their behalf.
PERS participant retirees :

The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in Fiscal

Year2017.
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BEIIEFITS (Continued)

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer contributions
to OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share percentage determined under
paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASBS No. 75 is zero percent. Accordingly, the LEA did not recogrize any
portion of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability
note information is reported at the State's level and is not specific to the school district. Note that actual numbers will be

published in the NJ State's CAFR (https://www.nj.gov/treasury/omb/publications/archives.shbnl)

Actuarial assumptions and other imputes - The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of the June 30, 20L7 was determined

by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,20L7. The total nonemployer OPEB

tiaUitity as of June 30,2016 was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2016. The actuarial assumptions vary

for each plan member depending on the pension plan the member enrolled in.

This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation 2.50%

TPAF/ABP PERS PFRS

Salary Increases
^Ihrou$t2O26 1.55 - 4.55Yo

based on years

of servbe

2.OO - 5.45Vo

based on years

of service

2.15 - 4.l5%o

based on age

3.15 - 5.l5Yo

based on age

2.10 - 8.98Yo

based on age

3.I0 - 9.98Y3

based on age
Thereafter

preretirement mortality rates rilere based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee Male/Temale mortality

table with fully genirational moriality improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

postretirement mortality rates were based on tne np-ZOt+ Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant MalelFemale mortality

table with fully generaiional improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability mortality

was based on the RP-2014 
-Headcount-Weighted 

Disabled Male/Female mortality table with fully generational

improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 3l,2ll6valuation were based on the results of actuarial exp€!en:9 1!d!e-s for

the periodsJuly l, iOtZ-June 30,2015, July 1,2010-June 30,2013 andJuly 1,2011 -June 30,2014 forTPAF, PFRS,

and PERS, respectively.

Heahh Care Trend Assumptions - For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medial benefits, lhis amount

initially is 5.9%o and decrlases to a 5.b% long-term fiend rate after nine years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical

benefiis, the trend rats is 4.SVo. For health maintenance organiZation (til\,IO) medical benefits, the trend rate is initially

5.9o/o and decreases to a 5.0Yo long-term trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug benefits, thre initial trend rate is

l0.5yo decreasing to a 5.0Vo long+inn fiend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is

5.0%. The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5Yo and will continue in all future years.

Discount Rate - The discount rate for June 30, 2017 and 2016 was 3.58% and2.85Yo, respectively. This represent the

municipal bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index,

which includes tax-exempt general oblrgation municipal bonds with an avemge rating of AA/Aa or higher,

Retirees' Share of Bene/it Retated Costs - Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, future retirees eligible for postetirement

medical coveragawho han" less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28,2011will be required to pay 
1 

percentag€

of the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit.
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Balance as ofJune 30,2106 Measurernent Date

Ctranges forthe years'
Service Cost
Interest
Changes ofbenefit terms

Differences between eryected and actual eryerience
Ctranges in assuntptions
Cross Benefit Payrrrnts
C-ontributions from the Non-errployer
C-ontributions from the Member
Net Inves trnent Incorre
Admins itrative E:pens e

Net Ctranges

17o l)ecrease
8.58Vo)

Audubon Shade School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

The percentage of the premium for which the retirees will be responsible will be detennined based on the retiree's annual

retirement benefit and level of coverage.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability reported fui the State of New Jersey -
TotalOPEB

Liability
$ 5'7,831,7U,1U

$ 2391,878,884
L,699,4y'.1,736

Q,086,59,129)
(1,24,4412,56)

N/A
45,748,749

N/A
N/A

s (4,191,942,326)

Balrance at06,/30/2O17 $ 53,639,841,858

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.85% as of June 30,2016 to 3.58% as

ofJune 30,2017.

Sensitivity of the total OpEB liability to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the total nonemployer

OpEB n;bility of the State as of June 30,2017 ior school board retirees, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability for

school board-would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage -point lower or lpercentage-point

higher than the current discount rate:
Current

DiscountRate
(358%)

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) s 63,674,3Q200 $ 53,639,841,858 $ 45,680,364,953

17o Decrease

Itrealthcare
CostTiend

Rates 17o Increase

TotalOpEBLiability (SchoolRethees) $ 44,113,584,560 $ 53,639,841,358 S 66290,599457

17o Increase
(4.58Yo

Sensitivity of the totat OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following presents the total

nonemploye? OpEB liability of the State as of June 30,2107, as well as what ttre State's total OPEB liability would_be if it
*.t" *l"ulut d using healthcare cost trend rates that are l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage point higher than the

current healthcare cost tend rates:
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Raowces Related to OPEB: For the year

ended June 30,2017,the board of education recogrized OPEB expense of $3,607,431 determined by the State as the total
OPEB liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB plan that is not administered through a trust that
meets the criteria in paragaph 4 of GASBS No. 75 and in which there is a special funding situation.

In accordance with GASBS No. 75, the school distict's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, there is no

recogrrition of the allocation of proportionate share of defened outflows ofresources and defened inflows ofresources.

At June 30, 2017, the State reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired

school employee's OPEB from the following sources:

06t30117

Collective defened outflows of resources $ 99.843.25s

Collective inflows of 6,443,612,287

Collective net OPEB liability (Non-Employer-
State ofNew Jersey) 53.639,841,858

State's portion ofthe net OPEB liability that
was associated with the School District 63.286.990

State's portion of the net OPEB liability that
was associated with the School District as a percentage

of the collective net OPEB liabilitv 0.12o/o

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Lrflows of
Resources

Changes in proportion $ 99,8r'.3,2ss $ 99,U32s5

Chanqes ofassumrtions 6.343.769.032

Total $ 99,843,255 $ 6,443,612,287

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of resources related to retired school employee's

OPEB will be recopized in OPEB expense as follows:

For the year
ended:

2018 s Q42.830.WT)
2019 (742,830,WD

2V20 Q42.830.WT)
2021 042.830.@7)
2022 (742,830,W7)

Therafter (2.629.618.547\

Total s 6.343.769,032)

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liubltty to changes in the discount

rate is available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.
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11. ON-BEHALFPAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the School Distict has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalf
payments made by the state for normal retirement costs, post-retirement rhedical costs and long-terrn disability insurance

related to TPAF, in the fund statements. The amounts recogrrized as revenues and expenditures in the fund financial
statements for normal costs, post-retirement medical costs and long.tenn disability insurance were $1,621,242,51,047,126,
and $3,060, respectively. In addition, 5807,974 on-behalf pa)4nents were made by the state for the employer's share of
social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. RISKMANAGEMENT

Thrc School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors

and omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters.

Property and Liabitity Insurance - The School District maintains commercial insurance coverage for properly, liability,
student accident and surety bonds. A complete sche.dule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of
this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The District provides employer health insurance through the New Jersey Health Benefits Prograrn. Effective July l, 2015

the Distict passed a resoluion to participate in a 60 day premium delay option. As of June 30, 2017,the Distict has

delayed one month's premium. If the District elects to terrninate participation in the Health Benefits Program, the premium

will become immediately due at the premium rates effective as of that date.

Joint fnsurance Pool - The School Distict is a member of the School Alliance Insurance Fund. lnsurance coverage aI;

provided by the Fund can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Annual contributions to the Fund are determined by the Fund's Board of Trustees. The School Dis-tict is jointly and

personally liable for clai"lrs insured by the Fund and its members during the period of its membership, including liability
-for 

supplemental assessments, if necessary. The Fund's Board of Trustees may authorize refunds to its members in any

fund y"ur for which contributions exceed the amount necessary to fund all obligations for that year.

Joint Insurance Pool (Continued) - The Fund publishes its own financial report which can be obtained at School

Alliance Insurance Fund, c/o PEGAS, 51 Everett Drive, Suite B-40 West Windsor, New Jersey, 08550.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The School District has elected to fund its New Jersey

Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Methodu. Under this plan, the School District

is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its fonner employees and charged

to its account with the State. The School District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of School Disfiict contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benef,rts paidind the ending balance of the School Disticfs expendable trust fund for the curent and previous two fiscal

years:
Flscal
Year

fnterest
Earned

Employee
Contributions

Amount
Reimbursed

Ending
Balance

2018
20t7
2016

$$$$ 217
399

77

51,856
25,934
25,757

39,904
58,881

5,506

398,321
386,152
418,700
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13. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School Disrict offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section a03@). The plans, available to all permanent School District employees, permit
participants to defer a portion of their curent salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The defened
compensation is not available to the participants until terrnination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency
occurs. The plan assets axe held in fust for the benefit of the employee and are administered by a third party therefore they
are not reflected gn the financial statements of the School District.

14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School Disfiict accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the

contol of the employer and employee is accrued as employees eam the rights to the benefits.

School District employees are ganted varying amounts ofvacation and sick leave in accordance with the School Disfrict's
personnel pohcy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The School District's policy permits

employees to accumulated unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement

employees shall be paicl by the School District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's
agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those firnds as the benefits accrued to the employees. As

of June 30, 2018, the liability for compensated absences in the govemmental activities was $864,545.

15. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund receivables/payables are recorded to cover temporary cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective

funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30,2019. The following interfund

balances were recorded on the various balance sheets as ofJune 30, 2018:
krterfirnds Interfunds

Fund Receivable Payable

$ 368,460 sGeneral Fund
Special Revenue
Capital Projects
Debt Service
Trust

325,000
181,260
187,200

325.000

$ 693.460 $ 693,460

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School Disfiict participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants

received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor

govemment. If expenditwes are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School Disfrict may

be required to reinrburse the grantor government.

At June 30,2017, sipificant amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agenc/; but the School

District believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any

of the individual funds or the overall financial position of the School District. Additionally, unearned revenues are

recognized in those funds that have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures.
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17. FLEXIBLE BENEFITS PROGRAM

The School District offers its employees a Flexible Benefits Program. The purpose of the program is to provide a tax
incentive for plan participants incuning health premium expenses, dependent care expenses and other medical expenses not
covered by other insurance. The School District, who is the plan adminisfiato4 has contracted with a thitd patry to act as

its agent to furnish reimbursement services. The plan participants redirect a prescribed arnount of tleir gross pay (ta(-free)

into a reimbursement account and then in-turn submit claims to the third party for repayment.

Because of Internal Revenue Service regulations, if at the end of any plan year unexpended funds remain, these funds will
be forfeited by the participants and returned to the School Distict.

The following is a swnmary of School Disfiict contributions, emFloyee contributions, reimbursements to the plan

participants for benefits paid and the ending balance of the School Disfiict's fiduciary fund for the current and prior two
years.

Fiscal
Year Interest

Employee
Contributions

$ 19,950
21,550
11,750

Amount
Reimbursed

Ending

2018
2017
2016

2l
t6
4

$ $ 20,488
21,658
11,991

888

1,405
1,497

$

18. TAX ABATEMENTS

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is,an agreement between a

government and an individual or entlty in which the government promises to forgo ta:< revenles and the individual or entity

fromises to subsequently take a splcific action that contributes to economic'development or otherwise benefits the

iovernment or its'citizins. School districts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into ta:r abatement

igr""-"ot . However, ttre county or municipality in which the school district is situated_may have entered inlo ta:r

a6atement agreements, and that potential musi be disclosed in these financial statements. If ttre county or municipality

entered into-tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local ta:< revenue

because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 una N.f.S.a. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from other

tflryayers and remitted to the school district.

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their minimum tax levy

using the required local share provisions at N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue resulting from the municipality or

ro,nity having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indetenninate due to the complex nature of the calculation of
required locafshare perforrned by the New Jersey Deparfinent of Education based upon disfiict properly value and wealth.

As of December 3l,2}lZ,the Borough of Audubon had no tax abatements.

19. DEFICIT UNASSIGNED FTII\D BALAIYCE

The School District has a deficit unassigned fund balance of $396,784 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2018 as reported

in the fund statements (modified accrual basisl. N.J.S.A. 18A:2244.2 provides O-ut-h 9: event a state school aid payment

is not made until the following school budget year, school districts must record the delayed one or more June state aid

payments as revenues, for budget purposes onty, in the cunent school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for

r"ttoot districts to recogrize this revenue in the curre, rt budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement

No. 33 requires that rLognition (revenue, expenditure, aJsel liability) should be in symmefiry, i.e., if one government

recogrrizes'an asset, the otlr", gov"--ent recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payments in

the subsequent fiscal year, tIe School Disrict carurot recogrize the June state aid payment on the GAAP financial

statements until the year the State records the payable.
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19. DEFICIT UNASSIGI\ED FUI{D BALANCE (Continued)

Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid paynents, the general and special revenue fund balance deficit
does not alone indicate that the School District is facing financial difficulties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unassigred general fund balance that is reported as a direct result from a

delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute

and regulation nor in need of corrective action The School Disfiict deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $396,784

is equal to or less than the June state aid paynent.

20. DEFICIT UNRESTT.ICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2018, a deficit of $8,490,128 existed in the Unresfiicted Net Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-1 to Unresfiicted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-l
as follows:

$ (396,784)

(89,696)
(7,139,103)

(864,545)

$ (8,490,128)

21. FTIND BALAI\CES

RESTNCTED

As stated in Note l, the restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes.

Such restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) externally imposed by

creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other govemments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional

provisions or enabling legislation.

Specific restictions of the School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Excess Surplus - In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the desipation of restricted fund balance *

excess surptus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational

Improvemint and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school disfiicts are required to restrict general

firnd, fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as

budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years'budget.

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the capital reserve account is $85,140' The entire amount

is rlstricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School District's approved Long

Range Facilities Plan.

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note l,.the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's

intent to be used for speciirc pufposes, but are neither resfiicted nor committed. Specific assignments of the School

District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

Balances, June 30, 2018:
Fund Balance @eficit)
@xclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds)
Unassigred
Liabilies:

Accrued Interest PaYable

Net Pension Difference
Compensated Absences

Unresfricted Net Position (Deficit)
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21. FUND BALANCES (Continued)

General Fund:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School Disfiict has appropriated and included as an

anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018, $132,322 of general funi balance.

WASSIGNED

As stated in Note l, the unassiped fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been restricted,

committed, or assigned to specific purposes. The School Disfiict's unassigned fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 2018, the unassigped fund balance of the general fund was a deficit of $396,784. The

deficit is a result of the delay in the recording of the paynent of state aid until the following fiscal year (See Note 19).
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AI'OUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requlrcd Supplementary lnformaUon
Budgetary Comparlson Schedule

Generrl Fund
Fortfie Flscal YearEnded June 30,2018

Original
Budoet

Budget
Transfers

Final
Adual

Variance
Finalb
Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local Tax LeW
Tuition from other LEAb
Capital rcserye inbrcst
Unresti@d misc. revenues

Total local sources

State sources:
Gategorical special education aid
Equalization ald
Cabgorical security aid
Adjustnent aid
Additional Adjusfnent Aid
Transpodation aid
Sdool droice aid
Under Adequacy Aid
PARCC ReadinessAid
PerPupil Gu^,th Aid
PrcEssional Leaming Community Aid
Extraordinaryaid
Lead Testing for Schools Ald
On-behaf TPAF pension contdb.. (non-budgebd)
On-behaf TPAF post retmedical (non-budgeEd)
On-behaf TPAF LTDI (non-budgeted)
.Reimburced TPAF sodal security

contribution (non-budgeted)

Total stab source6

Federal sources:
Medicald lnitiatir/e (SEMI)

Total bderal sources

TOTAT REVENUES

E)(PENDITURES:
GURRENTEXPEilSE:
Reguhr Programs - lnsfuc{ion:

Salades of teadlers
Kind€rga.bn
Grades 1-5
Grades 6€
Grades 9-12

Regular P.ograms - Home lnstruction:
Sahdes ofbacfies
Pulchased gofiessional - educational seryices

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnsfuc{ion:
O$er saladeb for insfuc'tion
Pucfiased plobssional - educational services
Purchased tedtnical services
Other purchased services
General supplies
Terftooks

23,112,378 351,192 23.463.570

$ 11,599,944
2,817,25O

337,000

14.7*.2U

$ $ 11,599,9,44
2,8eS,2SO

$ 1r,59S,944
2,875,966

1,873

$
72,OO0 (13,324'

1,873
(421337.000

72.M 14.826..2U 14.814.U1 (11.5931

62,870
939,960
25,300
13,430
13,430
13,960

62,470
939,960
25,300
13,430
13,430
13,960

191,1U

713,615
5,859,1 13

131,828
548,040

98,370

(10,362)

191,184

713,615
5,957,48it

131,828
537,678

713,615
5,957,463

131,828
515,771
17,5U
62,870

9U9,960
25,300
13,430
13,430
13,960

191,907
5,850

1,621,242
1.M7,126

3,060

(17,e04)
17,W

723
5,850

1,621,242
1,U7,128

3,060

807,974

3.485.975

807.9it4

8,321,546

36,598

279,192 8.600.738 12.086.713

36.598 47.58 10,990

36,598 36.598 17.588 10.990

28.948.U2

438,088
1,787,558
1,168,520
3,369,2/0

45,000
25,000

125,726
50,500

20,100
374,175

18,395

(2,373'
(8,804)
10,497

(12,312t

(26,285)
5,971

23,593
10,143
4,441

n2.$n

435,715
1,778,7U
1,179,O17
3,357,458

18,715
30,971

435,715
1,778,754
1,179,017
3,357,458

18,715
30,971

149,319
60,64it
4,41

10,718
250,803

5.858

(e,382)
(123,3721

149,319
60,643
4,441

10,718
250,803

5.858

Total - Regular Programs - lnstruction 7,422.8s2 (40,4m1 7.282.4't2 7.282.472

See Managernenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report tor eelanation of significant fudget vadances, orEinal and final.
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requl]€d Supplementary lnformdlon
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201 8

Original Budget
Budoet Transfers

(Colsrltlodlbm pdorp.gs)

Special Educatlon lnstudion:
Leaming and/or Language Disabilities:

Salarbs of teachers
O{her salaries for instu<{ion
General supplies

Totial leaming and/or language disab.

Behavloral Disabilities:
Salaries of bachers
Oher salades for instruc{ion
General supplies

Total behavbral disabilities

Resource toonrfesource center:
Salaries of bache.s
Othdr salaries for instruc'tion
General supplies

Total resource roony'Gsource center

Preschml Disabilities - Part-Time:
Salaibs of teachers
Other salaries for instruc{ion
General supplies

Total plescfiool disabilities - part-time

Total Spedal Education - lnstruciion

Basic Skils/Remedial - lnsfuction
Salaries of teacfiers
Oher salaries for instruction
General supplies

Total basic skills/rcmedial - instn ction

Scfiool-Sponsored Cocurdcular Ac't - lnsfucdion:
Salaries of teachers
Supplbsand m#rials

Sctpol€ponsored Aftblics - lnsfirc{ion:
Salaries of teachers
Purcfiased seMces
Supplies and materials
Otherobjeds

Total school-sponsored athleucs - instuct.

Community Services PlqramgOperations
Sahdes

Total Community Services Programs/Operations

Total lnstruc'tion

Variance
FinalbFinal

Budaet Ac{ual Actjal

$ $ $319,2(X)
u,122
7,500

137,448',t
e,n3',
(.9771

281,752
31,829

5,523

$ 2a\752
31,829' 5,5n

319,104

$

360.8n u1.7181 319,'t(X

182,200
15,834
3.000

(15,834)
Q.A{l

182,200 182,200

189189

201.OU (18.645) 182,389 182,389

1,238;t62
81,242
11,000

(25,762)
65,371

422

1,213,q)0
1/t6,6'13
11.822

1,213,(x)0
l/+6,613

11,822

1.331.m4 40,431 1,371,435 1.371.435

86,162
95,U4
10,000

3,933
(26,1751

8.887

90,095
68,869
18.887

90,095
68,869
18,887

151.26 (13.355) fl7.451 177.851

2.084.066 (33,287) 2.050.775 2,050,775

392,830
1,500

500

93,921
(1,s00)

(500)

446,751 48lj,751

49,6761394,830 91 gtl 48ll,751

m0,000
67.800

1 1,103
(738n

n1JO3
50,413

271,103
50,413

TotralsdEol€ponsorcdcocunact"-instruct 327,aoo 6.2841 321,516 5r6

370,0O0
38,000
86,550
a 500

(18,'185)
2,000
3,598

e.0[.2l

351,815
40,0(X)
90,148
6,498

351,815
40,(x)0
90,148

6 494

503,050 (14,589) 488,rf61 488./t81

+
22,524

22 2.,546 2;546

10.755.102 (102,6371

24il6

10.652,465

2' 22,ffi

See Managements Discussion and Analysis sec{ion of this report for explanatiofl of significant budget variances, original and final.
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c-t
AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requlrcd Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budoet

Budget
Transbrs

Final
Budget Actual

Vaaiance
Final to
Adual

(@nfinucd ftom prlor pagol

Undistributed Erpenditures - lnstRiction
Tuition to other LEAs within the state - spec
Tuition to county vocational school - reg
Tuition to CSSD & regional day school
Tuition to priv. sc*r. br the disabled in state

Total undistributed expenditures - instruction

Atbndance and Social Work SeNices:
Salaries

Total

Health Services:
Salaries
Purchased proEssional and technical services
O,ther purchased services
Supplies and mdedals

Tohl health services

Speecir, OT, PT & Related Services:
Salades
Purchased professional - educational services
Suppliesard materials

Total speect, ot, pt, & related seMces

Guftlance:
Salaries of other p.ofiessional staff
Salades of secretadal and clerical assistiants
Pun*rased gofessional - educational seMceS
Other purcfiased services (40G500 series)
Supplies and materials

Total guidance

Child StudyTeams:
Salades ofother prcfessional staff
Salaries ofsecretadal and cbrical assistants
Oher purdrased plof. and technical seMces
Suppliesand mat€rials

Total ctrild study teams

lmprovement of lnstruction Services:
Salaries of sup€Msors of instrudion
Salaries of other proGssional staff
Salaries of secretarial and derk=l assistiants
Punfiased prs€ssional - educational seMces
Supdies and materials

$ $26,(x)0
9,603

273,398
388,857

(7,420',t

(6,014)
170:t78
122,276

18.580
3,589

409,893 33,683

33,683

$ 18,580
3,589

4/.3,576
51 1,133

976,878

$ $

511 133

697,858 279,O20 943,195

51,850 (500) 51.350 51,350

51.850 (500) 51.350 5't,350

247,W0
13,000

500
7,900

9,018
515

(500)
(4,4921

2s6,918
13,515

3.408

256,918
13,515

3.408

269,300

373,735
15,000
3,550

392.285

533
(15,(no)

(3el)

(14.858)

374,288

3,159

377,427

4.V',\ .273,U1 273,U1

374,268

3,159

377,427

533,2U
47,700
12,1@
30,000
7.200

2,327
(6,939)
18,373
(2,058)

499

535,561
40,761
30,473
27,%2
7.699

535,561
40,761
30,473
27,%2
7.699

630,234 'tr 2o2 642,48 6/.2,4fi

52.,24
84,465

1s0,(x)0
3,500

760,199 55,274 815,rf73

479,805
85,252

244,352
6,Oel

815,473

(42,4zg',t
787

94,352
2,W

479,805
85,252

244,352
6,064

277,319
50,170
48,800

5,000
2,000

(11s)
(soo)

(5,000)
(2,0@)

277,319
50,051
48,300

277,319
50.051
48,300

Total impo\rement of instructional servies 383,289 fi.619) 375.670 375.670

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis seclion of this report br explanation of significant budget variances, or(linal and final.

loolm{uED To lExTPlog
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c-l
AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requfued Supplem€ntary lnfomatlon
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Genenl Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3{r, 2018

Original
Budoet

(Conffnued tr6m prior pagcl

Educdional Media SeMces/Scnool Library:
Salarbs
Purcfiased proft€sional - technical seMces
Supplies and materials

Total educational rnedia sorvices/scftool library

lnstrudional Stafi Training Services:
Sahdes of supervisors of instruction
Salades of other professional staff
Purcfiased paoFssional - educational seMces
Other purchased professional and tech services
Suppliesand materials

Total instructional stafi training services

Support SeMces - General Administration:
Salariee
Legal seMces
Audit Fees
Communbations / telephone
Otherpurchased seMes
Judgements against the school district
Supplies and materials
Miscellaneous o<penditures

Total support services - general administration

Support Servlces - Scfiool Administration:
Sahdes of pdncipals/assist principals
Salades ofseqetarial and clerical assistants
Other purchased services (400-500 series)
Supdies and materials
Other objects

Total support services - school administration

Cenbal S€rvices:
Salades
Misc. purcfiased services
Supplies and mdterials
lnterest on lease purdtase
MiscelhrEous oeenditures

Totialcenhal services

Admin. lnbrmational Technology
Salaries
General supplies

Total admin. informational technology

RequiGd Maintenance School Facilities:
Salaries
General supplies

Budget
Transfets

Final
Budqet Actual

Vadance
Finel to
Actual

$ $ $ $123,714
10,000
11.600

(2,296,1
(4,382}

6.2441

121,418
5,6't8
5,356

121,418
5,618
5.356

$

145,314 (12,s221

157,678
50,170
21,000

(11e)

132.392

500

157,678
50,051
12,5U

820
631

157,678
50,051
12,54

820
631

820
131

(8,466)

229,38 (7,634) 221 714 21.714

185,280
32,000
24,@O
41,000
61,000

5,000
32,000

2U,O77
51,419
21,328
55;378
50,u2
4,800

2U,O77
51,419
21328
55,378
50,u2
4,800

18,797
19,419
(2,672l
14,378

(10,e58)
4,800

(5,000)
(3,281)

35,483

28,719 28,719

380,280 415.763 415,763

516,270
329,449

2,0q)
1,500
9,600

(32,M'
12,606
1,292

(1,500)
(5,303)

484,066
342,055

3,m2

484,066
342.055

3,292

4,297

858,819 (25,109)

4,297

833,710 8it3,710

347,913
52,000
6,000
7,4@
5.0(X)

334,804
37,721
11,821
7,4@
6,262

(13,10e)
(14,27s)

5.821

, 1,%2

€0,305)

334,8(X
36,485
11,821
4,940
5,407

1,2

2,460
855

418,313 398,(n8 393,457 4,551

86,392
8,000

10,808
19,692

97,200
25;1U

122,3U

97,mO
27,692 2,528

94392 30,500 124,892 2,528

297,569 (42,000)
11,000

255,569
2l ooo

255,569
21,000ro o00

Total rcquired maintenance school facilities 307,569 t3r o00) 276,569 276.#9

See Managemenfs Discgssion and Analysis section of this r€port br exphnation of significant budget variances, original and final.

74

pomilrrEDroilExrP cEl



c-t
AUDUBON SCH@L DISTRICT

Requlred Supptementary lnformadon
Budgetary Gompadson Schedule

General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June gl, 2018

Odginal
Budoet

Budget
Transfers

(Co]ltfxred tbmr prbr prgel

Otheroperation & MaintEnance of Plant:
Salarles
Sahdes of non-insfucfional aides
Rental ofLand & Bldg. Oth. Than Lease Pur
other purcfiased prcperty sewices
lnsurance
Misc. Puarfiased Sel.lces
General Supplies
Ene0yGlectridu
Oth€robjetb
Eneey (Natural Gas)

To0al other operafons & maint of plant

Carc & Upkeep of Grounds:
Sahrles
General Suppligs

Total care and upkeep ofgrounds

Totaloperation & maint. of plant sorvices

Student Transportation Services:
Salaries br Pupil Trans (other than between

homeand school)
Manag€ment Ge - ESC Transp. progmms
Cleaning, rcpair and mainbnance sewies
Contr serv. (not betlr,€en home & sch) - vendor
Conlr. Serv. (Spl. Ed. Students) - ESC
Misc. purcfiased services - transportation
Suppliee and materials

Total stldent transportation seMces

Unallocsted Ben€fib - Emplwe Benefits:
Social sefl riv oonbibufons
Other Gtirement contributions - PERS
Unemployment compensation
Workmen's compensaton
Heallh benefits
Tuition r€imbuBement
Otheremployee benefits
Unused Sick Paymeni b Teminated/Retired Shff

Total unallocabd beneftts - employee benefits

Final
Budoet Adual

Variance
Final to
Ac{ual

$ 679,999 $ (12,331)
25,683

(122.998)

667,668
25,68{t
25,000
53,414
92,331

106,969
93,073

280,372
12,590
92.901

655,249
25,683

12415

25,000

2,603
9,370
7,750

5.348

$ $ $

25,000
64,000
80,000
65,0{X)

137,000
410,000

2,000
110,0q)

53,414
92,331

104,366
83,703

272,622.
12,500
87.64:t

(10,586)

. 12,331
41,S69

Q3,s2n
(12s,628)

10,500
(17,00e)

1.572.999 1.450.001 1.3E7,51'l 62,490

109,400
17,000

4.000 113,400
17,000

1't3,400
15.661 1,3:'9

126.400 4,000 130,400 129,061 1,3it9

2.006.968 (149,S98) 1,856,970 1,793,141 63.829

49,000
1E,0q)
17,000
25,000

283,076
I,(X,o
5,000

Q2,s4n
2,146

(6,52E)

v.57s)
145,599

(5,186)
251

26,153
20,146
10,472
17,421

428,675
2,E11
5,251

26;r53
n,144
10,472
17,421

428,475
2,814
5,251

510,932405.076 105,856 510,932

350,000
300,000

223,OOO

3,467,153
48,000
20,000
43.786

331,210
322,757
24,700

217,3U
3,525,241

50,442
13,2U
s2,2n

331,210
3i22,797
24,700

217,3U
3,525,241

50,442
13,2U
92,277

4.577.285

(18,7e0)
2,,797
24,700
(s,666)
58,088
2,42

(6,716)
48,491

4.451,939 125,U6 4.577.2E5

On-behaf TPAF porcion conb. (non-budgeted)

On-behalf TPAF post t€t medical (non-budgeted)

On-behalf TPAF LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social security conb. (non-budgeqll_

't,621,242
1,MUm

3,060
u7,s74

(1,621,242),
(1,U7,1%'

(3,060)
(807,5741

Total Undistributed be€nditures 12.175.4U 40s,277 12,5Er'.,741 15,959,552 (3.374.81 1)

Total General Cur€nt E,@ense 22.930.566 23.237.26 2€.612.017

See Managemenfs Discussion and AnalFB section of this repod br e"\planation of significant budget vadancas, original and final.

(3.374.811)

75

loor{fl]{uED To iErxl PAaE



c-1
AI'DUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requlred Supplementary lnformatlon
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

(Conunusd from prlor pqgs,

Total Capital Outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures:

O,ther Financing Sources:
Operating transF.s out - Food Service
Operating hansfiers out - Capital Projec{s
Pmceeds fuorn capital lease

Total other financing sourcas

gcess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditurcs
and Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Fund Balance - July 1,2O17

Odginal
Buds€i{

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budoet Actual

Variance
Final to
A.tual

CAPITALOUTLAY:
Equipment:

Grades S12
Undist. opend. - support seMces - drild study

Total Equipment

Facilities Acquisition and Consbuciion Services:
Construction services
Lease purchase agrcements - principal
Assessment on SDA Funding

Total Facilities Acquisition and Constr. Services

Assets acquired under capital leases (non-budgeted):
Equipmer*

Undistributed enenditures - instruction

101,451 . 101,451
344,333 344,3it3

$ 3,100 $ (1441 $2,956$1,756$1,2(x)
3,100 (144) Tg56- 756 1,2N

198,186
101,451

44,696 242,882 242,882

299,637 ,{4,696

302.737 44.552 u7,289

380,Cp0 (380,@0)
380,(X)0 (380,000)

72€.089 (378.800)

23,233.303 351,192 23.584.495 27.338,106 (3,753,6r 1)

(120,925) (12op251 (389,164)

(25,000) (25,00o)
(32,7131
380,000
322,287

(268.239)

(32,715',t
380,000
u7,287

(25,000)

(25,000) (25,000)

(145,e25)
6€,3,724

(145,g2s)
683,724

(66,877)
ffi.724

79,&8

Fund Balance - JurF 30, 2018 $ 537,799 $

Recapituhtion of Fund Balance:
Restricted Fund Balance:

Capital r€serve
Exess surplus. designated br subsequent yea/s budget

Assigned Fund Balance:
D,esignated br subsequent yea/s expenditures
Unreserved - Designated betueen July 1, 2018 and August 1, 2018 by

special board resolution br Subsequent Yea/s Expenditures
t nassign€d Fund Balance:

Reconciliation to Govemmental Funds Statements (GMP):
last State Ail Payment not Recognized on GAAP Basis

$ 537.799 rs 616.847 $ 79.(X8

$ 85,1.()

95,393

36,929
399.385
616,U7

(796.169)

Fund Balance per Govemmental Funds (GAAP) s u79.3221

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis sedion of this report br explanation of significant budget va.ianc€s, otiginal and final.
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c-2
AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requlred Supplementary lnformation
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Special Revenue Fund
Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budqet

Budget
Transfers.

Final
Budget Adual

Variance
Final to
Ac{ual

REVENUES:
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruc'tion:

Salaries of teaches
Other salaries for instruc{ion
Other purchased services
General supplies
Other objects

Total lnstruction

Support Seruices:
Salaries - other probssional staff
Personal services - employee benefits
Purchased prof. - technical services
Purchased prof. - educational services
Oher purchased services
Supplies and materials

Total Suppoft Servies

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Buildings

Total Facilities Acq. and Const. Services

Total Expenditures

Total Outflona

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over
(under) E:@nditures and other financing
sources (uses)

$ 422,920 $ 163,938 $ 586,858 $ 586,858 $

422,920 163,938 586,858 s86,858

't41,920

275,OOO

(21,462',)

56,496
100,0'16

1,855

120,458
56,496

375,016
1,855

120,458
56,496

375,016
1,855

416,920 136,905 553,825 553,825

6,000

26,633 26,633

6,000

400

26,633

6,000

400

33,033

400

6,000 27,O33 33,033

422,920 163,938 586,858 586,858

422,920 163,938 586,858 586.858

$ $ $ $ $

See Management's Discussion and Analpis sedion of this report for explanation of significant budget varian@s, original and final.
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Required Supplementary lnfomation
Budgetary Comparison

Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary lnflours and Oufflorvs and GAAP
Revenues and Expenditures

Sourceslinfl ows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedules

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GMP in that

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized.

State aid payrnent recognized for GAAP statements in cunent
year, previously recognized for budgetary puryoses.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements untilthe subsequent year

Total revenues as reported on the stratement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds.

Uses/otrtfl ows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis)'total expenditures" from

the budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not

received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Total eleenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - govemmential funds

$ 26,948,542 $ 586,858

787,211

c/96,169)

$ 26,939,984 $ 586,858

$ 27,338,106 $ 586,858

$ 27,338,106 $ 586,858
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L-1
AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requhed Supplementary lnformation
schedule of the Dlstricfs proportionate share of the Net penslon Llability

Public Employees Refirement System
Last Five Fiscal Years

June 30,

2018
June 30,

2017
June 30,

2016
June 30,

2015
June 30,

2014

@
o

District's proportion of the net pension

liability (asset)

Districl's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset)

District's covered-employee payroll

Districts proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a peroentage

of the total pension liability

0.0325394227% '0.03197417460/o. 0.032419'l7gg% 0.0304165923% 0.0t07947299o/o

$ 7,574,657 $ 9,469,833 $ 7,277,456 $ 5,694,818 $ 5,885,485

2,116,345 2,011,105 2,210,636 2,131,870 2,087,000

357.91o/o 470.88o/o 329.2Oo/o 267.13o/o 282.01o/o

36.78o/o 31.200/o 38.21o/o 42.74o/o 40.7'lo/o

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscal year
ended June 30,2015.



L-2
AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requircd Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of the Districfs Gontributions
Public Employees Retirement System

last Five Fiscal Years

June 30,

2018
June 30,

2017
June 30,

2016
June 30,

201s
June 30,

2014

co
H

Contractually required contribution

Contributions in relation to the contractually

required contributions

Contribution defi ciency (excess)

District's covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

$ 285,618 $ 302,571 $ 284,054 $ 278,718 $ 250,750

(285,618) (302,571) (284.054) (278,718\ (250,7s0)

$ $ $ $ $

$ 2,116,34s $ 2,011,10s $ 2,210,636 $ 2,131,870 $ 2,O87,OOO

13.50% 15.05% 12.85o/o 13.O7o/o 12.01o/o

This schedule does not contiain ten years of information as
GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscal year

ended June 30,2015.



LA
AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary lnformation
schedule of the Districfs proportionate share of the Net pension Liabitity

rea ch" 
i;i,"ff :"1,:::, 1:::" " "

June 30,

2018
June 30,

2017
June 30,

2016
June 30,

2015
June 30,

2AU

@
N

District's proportion of the net pension

liability (asset)

Districts proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset)

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)
associated with the District

Total

District's covered+mployee payroll

District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

of the total pension liability

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2010.

0.1073812693% 0.1065269046% 0.1041246s58o/o 0.10t8926042o/o 0.10412465580/o

$ $ $ $ $

$ 72,400,324 $ 83,800,S46 $ 65,811.229 $ 55.527.216 $ 54,600,007

$ 72,400.324 $ e3,800,846 $ 65.811.229 $ 55.527.216 $

$ 11,300,909 $ 11,440,992 $ 11,054,820 $ 10,903,S83 $ 10,674,384

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.007o

25.41o/o 22.33o/o 28.71o/o 33.ilo/o 33.760/o



AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary lnformation

Schedule of the State's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability Associated with the Diskict
and Changes in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

Public Employee's Retircment System and Teacherc'Pension and Annuity Fund
Current Fiscal Year

June 30,

2018
State's proportion of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

M-{

0.120h

$ 63,286,990

$ 63,286,990

0.00%

June 30,

2018

2,483,848

1,997,012
(8,06e,702)

53,977
(1,465,861)

(5,000,726)

68,287,716

$ 63,286,990

13,417,254

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

associated with the District

Total proportionate share of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

Plan ftdudary net position as a percentage of the total
OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability

Service Cost

lnterest
Changes of assumptions and other inputs

Member Contributions
Benefit payments

Net Ghange in total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability - beginning

Total OPEB Liability - ending

Districts covered-employee payroll

Total OPEB Liability as a percentiage oT

covered-em ployee payroll

$

$

$

$

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASB 75 was implemented during the fiscalyear
ended June 30, 2018.
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Audubon School District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

1. Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund ([PAF)

Changes of bene/it term: \\e vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides

retiremen! death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest aftsr 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are

always fully vested for their own contributions and, after tlree years of service credit, become vested for
2o/o of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members'

beneficiaries are entitled to firll interest credited to the members' accounts..

Changes of assumptions.' Pre-retiremen! post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the

experience of TPAF members reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a60-year

average of Social Security data from 1953 to 2013.

2. Public Employees'Retirement System (PERS)

Changes of benefit term: T\e vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides

retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten yeaxs of service, except for medical

benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptibns: Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-

retirement Mortatity Table for male and female active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are

set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees, mortalrty tables are set back 2 years for males

and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from the base

year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale.

Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of fonner members

and a one-year static projection based on mortalrty improvement Scale AA. In additior\ the tables for
service retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from

the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014

projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000

Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

3. Other Post-Retirement PIan - Public Employees' Retirement System and Teachers' Pension and

Annuity Fund

Changes of benefit term: Therc wene none.

Changes of assumptions.' The discount rate changed fuom2.85%o as of June 30,2016 to 3.85o/o as of June

30,2017.
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E-1
AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Special Revenue Fund
Gombining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures

Budgetary Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

IDEA
Basic

IDEA
Preschool Total

REVENUES:
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
Other purchased services
General supplies
Other objects

Total instruction

Support services:
Salaries - other professional staff
Personal services-employee benefits
Purchased prof educ services
Purchased prof tech services
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.
lnstructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and const. serv

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other
financing sources (uses)

Tifle I Title llA

$ 203p22 $ Z,SZO $362,858 $ 12,158

203,922 7,920 362,858 12,158

$ 586,858

586,858

118,538
56,496

1,855

1,920

362,858 12,158

120,458
56,496

375,016
1,855

176,889

26,633

920 362,858 12,158 553,825

6,000
26,633

6,000

400 400

27 033 6,000 33,033

203,922 7,920 362,858 12,158 586,858

$ $ $ $ $
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Summary Stabment of Revenues, E;penditurcs,
and Changes in Fund Balance, Budgetary Basis

For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 20i8

F-l

$ (63,3s0)
32,713

(30,677)

(30,677)

30.677

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
SDA Grant
Transfer from Capital Reserve
Total revenues and other financing sources

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses):
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Total expenditures and other financing (uses)

Excess (deficiency) or nevenues over (under) expenditures

Fund Balane - July 1,2017

Fund Balance - June 30, 2018

$

s
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Prcjects Fund

Statement of Proiect Revenues, Expenditures, project Batance,
and Proiect Status - Budgetary Basis

Renovations to Mansion Avenue School
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 20i8

Prior Periods Cunent Year Total

$ 985,220
1,079,795

50,529
2,115,544

156,927
1,958,617

2,115,544

F-7a

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 985,220
1,079,795

$70,529
2,135,il4

156,927
1,958,617

2.'t't5.u4

$ 20.000

Revenues and Otter Financing Sources:
Sbte sources - SCC Grant
Bond proceeds
Transfer from Capital Reserve
Total revenues

Expendihrrcs and O{fier Financing Uses:
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information :

Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Perentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

$ (63,380)

50,529
2,128.395 (12,8s1)

156,927
1,958,617

2,1',t5,544

$ 12.851 _$_$egqu $

0150-050-0ul-1@0
fit1ao3
04t0'uu

$ 1,283,79s
$ 1,283,795
$ 2,332,395
$ (204,000)
$ 2,128,395

-8.75o/o

100.00%
12tO1t05
12tO1tO6

$ 1,048,600
1,079,795
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital ProJec6 Fund

Statement of Project Revenu6, Expenditures, proJect Balance,
and Prorect Status - Budgetary Basis

Renovations to High School
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 20.tg

Prior Periods CunentYear Total

$ 5,681,740
8,237,472

13.919.212

9,601
1,U4,875

12,481,614
65,296

tspoT'gst

0150{19-04-1000
11t1U03
unlM

$ 8,152,924
$ 8,152,924
$ 13,834,6A1
$ 130,549
$ 13,965,213

O.94Yo

99.00%
12rc1N5
12N1n7

(10)

(17,816)
(17,8261

$ 5,681,730
8,237,472

(17.816)

.386

9,@1
1,s44,875

12,481,614
65,296

13.901.386

F-lb

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 5,681,730
8,237,472
($17,816)

13,901,386

9,601
1,U4,875

12,481,614
65,296

13,901,386

$

Revenues and Other Flnancing Sources:
State sources - SCC Grant
Bond prooeeds

, Transfer from Capitral Reserrie
Total revenues

Expenditures and OOrcr Financing Uses:
Salaries
Purchased professional services
Construction services
O{her objec'ts

'Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) elgenditures

Additional proJec,t information:
Projec{ Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Odginal Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Perentrage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

17-826 $ (17.826)

$
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F-fc

AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Gapital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditurcs, Project Balance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Roof and Roof-Top HVAG Haviland ElementarySchool
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Prior Periods Cunent Year Total

$ 312,000
500,000

$

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources - SCC Grant
Capital lease proceeds

Total revenues

Expenditures and O,ther Flnancing Uses:
Purchased professional seruices
Construclion services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) elpenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Lease Authorization Date

€apital Lease Authorized
Capital Lease lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cosi
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised taqet completion date

Revised
Authorized

Gosts

$ 312,000
500,000

312,000
500,000

$

812,000 812,000

89,610
722,390

-6m-

812,000

89,610
722,390

89,610
722,3W

812,000 812,000

$ s $ $

0150{40-1}1002-GO4
01to6t14
07t01t14

$ 500,000
$ 500,000
$ 780,000
$ 32,000
$ 812,000

4.10o/o

100.00%
09/30/15
09a0/15
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30,2018

Food
Service

Fund

$

207
7,206
2,U3
5,910

16,166

195,636
(188,848)

6,788

22,954

9,943
4,41Q

14,353

6,788
1,813

$ 8,601

Gommunity
Education

After
School

Program

G-t

Total

6,788
30p,465

_q_319,r59_

ASSETS:

CunentAssets:
Cash and cash equivalenb

Accounb receivable:
State
Federal
Other

lnventories

Total Curent Assets

Noncurent Assets:
Equipment
Less - accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Cunent Liabilities:
Cash Overdraft
Unearned Revenue

Total Cunent Liabilities

NET POSITION:
Net investrnent in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$ 99,755 $ 201,897 $ 301,652

99,755 201,897

99,755 201,897

$ 99,755 $ 1,897

207
7,26
2,U3
5,910

201,897 314,818

195,636
(188,848)

6,788

324,606

9,943
4,410

14,3s3

99.755
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Ghanges in Fund Net Position

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

G-2

Totals

$ 114,700

131,949
248,729

397,40

41,131
14,446
2,310

u,111
96,760

636,198

(140.820)

3,958

128,r41
12,6U
29,U8

252

174,983

34,163

25,000

59,163
251,090

$310,253

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services:

Daily sales reimbursable programs:
School luncfr

Daily sales non-reimburcable programs:
Adult and ala carte sales
Program fees

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries and fringe benefits
Management fee
Supplies and materials
Othercosb
Depreciation
Cost of sales - reimbursable programs
Cost of sales - nonreimbursable programs

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues:
Stiate sources:

State school lunch program
Federal souroes:

National school lunch program
National school breakfast program
Food distribution program

Local sburces:
lnteresteamed

Total Non€perating Revenues

lncome (Loss) before Contributions and Transfers

Operating Transfers ln

Changes in Net Position
Net Position - July 1,2017

Net Position - June 30, 2018

760

48,327 u,877

(201,678) (14,368)

3,958

128,U1
't2,684
29,U8

174,731 252

(26,947)

25,000

(14,116)

(1,947)
10,548

(14,116)
113,871

Community
Education

After
School

Program

$ $

70,509

70,509 178,220

47,352 100,926

37,525 2,068

75,226

75,226

75,226
126,671

Food
Seryice

Fund

$ 114,700

131,949

246,U9

249,162

1,538
14,446
2,310

u,111

252

$ 8,601 $ 99,755 $ 201,897
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Gombining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20{8

Food
Seryice

Fund

Gommunity
Education
Program

Afbr
School

Program

G€

Total

$ 493,566
(397,43e)

(206,374)

(110,2471

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash receipts from customers
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash paymenb to suppliers for goods

and services

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Gash Flows fom Noncapital Financing Activities:
Cash received from state sour@s
Cash received from federal sour@s
Operating transfer in

Reconciliation of Operating lncome (Loss)
to Net Gash provided by (used for)

Operating ActiviUes:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustmenb to reconcile operating income

(loss) to cash provided by (used for)
operating activities:

Depreciation
Commodities
Change in assets and liabilities:

(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivables
(lncrease) decrease in interfund receivables
(lncrease) decrease in inventories
lncrease (decrease) in unearned revenue
lncrease (decrease) in accounts payable

$ (9,943) $ 99,755 $ 201,897 $ 291,709

$ (201,678) $ (14,368) $ 75,226 $ (140,820)

$ 244,837
(249,162)

(166,780)

(171,10s)

$ 70,509
(47,352)

(37,525)

(14,368)

$ 178,220
(100,925)

(2,06q)

75,226

3,915
140,310
25,000

3,915
140,310
25,000

169,225

252

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 169,225

Cash Flows used by Noncapital Financing Activities:
Cash advance to General Fund

Cash Flow Provided by lnvesting Activities:
lnterest on cash equivalenb

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,880)

(8.063)Cash and cash equivalenb - July 1,2017

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2018

252

(14,116)

113,871

75,226

126,671

59,230

232,479

2,310
29,548

(2,e/.3)

527
1;031

2,310
29,s8

(2,8/.3)

527
1,031

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

96
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AUDUEON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Combinlng Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
June 30,2018

Trust Funds Agency Funds

H-1

Totals

$ 633,911
325.000

$ 958.911

3,4U
448.567

452.O01

399,209
107.701

s 506.9't0

\o
6

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents
lnterfund receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Accounb payable
Due to student groups

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION:

Held in trust for payment of claims
Held in trust for scholarships

Total Net Position

Unemployment
Compensation

lnsurance
Trust

$ 73,425
325.000

$ 398425

$

398,321

$ 398.321

Flexible
Benefits

Trust
Scholarchip

Trust
Student
Activitv Payroll

$ 1,462 $ 1o7,7ol $ 448,567 $ 2,250

$ 1,462 _$ 107J9L $ 448.567 $ 2,756

104 $574$ $ $ 2,756 $
448.567

104 s 448.567 $ 2.756574

888
107.701

s 888 $ 107.701



AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Posltion
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Flexible
Benefits

Trust
Fund

19,950

Scholarship
Trust
Fund

Unemployment
Compensation

lnsurance
Trust Fund

$

H-2

Totals

631
24,130
69,840

ADDITIONS:

lnterest on investments
Donations
Contributions

TotalAdditions

DEDUCTIONS:
Claims paid
Scholarships paid

TotalDeductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1,2017

Net Position - June 30, 2018

$21 $ 393
24,130

217 $

49,890

50,107

37,938

37,938

19,971 24.523 94,601

20,488 58,426
13.72513.725

20,488 13,725 72.151

(517)

1,405

10,798

96,903

12,169

386,152

22,450

4U,460

$ 888 $ 107.701 $ 398.321 $ 506,910

d
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AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRTCT
Fiduciary Funds

Student Activity Agency Fund Schedule of Recelpb and Disbursements
for the Flscal Year ended June 30, 201g

H-3

Balance
June 2018

$High School

Haviland Avenue School

Mansion Avenue School

Class Accounts

Field Trips

Miscellaneous

Athletic Reserve

Athletic Account

Total all schools

(

$ 471.722 $

Balance
Julv 1,2017

$ 167,524

8,277

19,720

63,224

128,523

84,581

(127)

Cash
Receipts

$ 303,285

860

48,736

28,840

' 30,099

51,715

111,763

40,277

Gash
Disbursements

$ 311,594

1,186

63,156

20,020

26,839

85,635

91,150

39,399

Transfers

$ 5,010

32

2,157

(e46)

(2,8771

(3,066)

(60)

_s z0g_

16/',225

7,983

7,457

71,098

383

91,537

105,134 ,

751

s

100



AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

PayrolAgency Fund Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Flscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Balance
Julv 1,2017 Additions Deletions

$ $ 17,899,426 $ 17,896,670 $ 2,756

$ $ 17,899,426 $ 17,896,670 $ 2,756

H4

Balance
June 30,2018

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES:

Net payroll
Summer savings
lnterfund payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings

Total Liabilities

$ $ 8,812,038
646,464

857
8,440,067

$ 8,812,038
646,464

857
8.437,311

$

2,756

$ $ 17,899,426 $ 17,896,670 $ 2,756

10l_
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Date of
lssue

Amountof
lssue

AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Serial Bonds

For the Flscat Yoar Ended June 30, 201g

Annual Maturities lnterestDate Amount Rat€
Balance

Julv 1.2017

$ 6,39s,000 $

!* 6 3q6 nno c

t-l

Retired
Balance

June 30. 2018

$ 740,000 $ 5,65s,000

$ 740.000 $ 5 655 nnn

lssue

Retunding bonds of 2012 lssue 'U1st12 $ 8,870,000

lssued 
,

1115t19
1t15t20
1115D1
1n5n2
1t15t23
1t15t24
'115t25

$ 775,000
730,000
770,000
785,000
815,000
880,000
900,000

2.000o/o

3.000%
3.000%
4.000o/o

4.0007o
4.000o/o

4.000Vo

tso(,



Date
of

Lease

07t01t14

08/01/15

0'.118t17

08t01t17

Maturity
Date

07101t18

08/01/18

01/18/19

08t01t22

lntErest
Rate

1.480/o

1.99o/o

2.450/o

2.29o/o

Retired

$ 126,037

43,703

26,025

27,253

t-2

Amount
Outstanding

June 30, 2018

$ 127,903

4,573

26,661

352,747

AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Obligations Under Capital Leases

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Series

Facilities Lease - Ground Use

Chromebooks

ChromebookVlT Equipment

Chromebooks/HVAC

Amount of Original lssueffi
$ 500,000 $ 19,183

176,587 5,253

80,000 1,944

380,000 22,740

Amount
Outstranding
Julv 1.2O17 lssued

$ 253,940

88,276

52,686

$

380,000

$ 394.902 $ 380.000 $ 223.018 $ s51.884
Ho
A



AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRTCT
Budgetary Gomparison Schedule

Debt Service Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

l€

Variance
Final to
Actual

Original
Budget

$ 950,500 $

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

$ ss0,500 $ e50,500 $

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Regular debt service:

lnterest
Redemption of principal

Total regular debt service

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sourc,es:
Operating transfers in

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

950,500 950,500

210,500
740,000

210,500
740,000

210,500
740,000

950,500 950,500 950,500

Fund Balance - July 1,2017

Fund Balance - June 30, 2018 $ $ $ $ _$ -_
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Audubon Scho6l Oistrlct
t{ct P6ltion by Compon€llq

. Lr.t fen Fl&rl YcrE
(&/6lbas/6o'ffiutilil)

Gowmmental aciiviti6s:

Rdfid3d ioc
Capitel projocis
Dobt sofllce
Other purpo€6s

tlnEstricted
Tolal gowmmonbl ecliyiti63 n€t position

Budms-type edivitis:
Net Inv6$tment In capital ass6b
Un€rtic{€d

Total bBln6s-Upa acdvifE mt position

Distlci{lde:
N€t lnvedm€nt ln capihl aslets
Rshlct€d:

CapiblpFisct3
Debl lorvic€
Oherpupoier

UnEltlctBd
Toial dbtlct nst pGilbn

+1

2009

310,589,5'13

135,890

265,101

310,556,703

135,800

265,101

20r9

s 1o,s2r,1os

150,809

625,184

s 10,635:38

150,809

625.'t84

2o11

s $,na,212

4tt,700

480,461

$ 10,801,733

45,790

?o12

s 10,56:i,764

45.790

837,735

$ 10,587.578

45,790

837,735

2013

$ 11,sq88s

145,790

62d,114

I 11,O73,n3

ils,zso

626.114

2A11

3 fi,6@,230

145,905

696,463

s 11,820,7t8

145,905

098.46tt

2015

$ 12,095,981

146,090

481,1n

$ 12,fi0,539

148,090

4€1,1n

m16

$ 12.190J50

1$,291

331,499

n24t,886

146,251

3:!1.499

$ 12,,126,810

146,657

''145.925

$ 12,54888

85,1r10

192,522

. 2d17 2018

I 12,417.712

1/t6,657

145,925

E 12,5112,115

85,140

13;2.,
fi.528.6141 (1.t0,690!

$ 9.4fi.890 G 9.826.411
. q,399.991 , (1..221.q5o.r t!.E91.?!81 11.111.?3? g.g0?.4431 . q.11e.250) (8.064.7e3! (8.4e0,1281

_3 s.e6essq_ r ro.1?339_ _s lgl?zig1_ =g F EEf,nq F---E=-Etr -F----zE-6i- -F----IE6E-

s17,190t14,130$23,s2r023,814$23,888$18,546014,556$11,738t9,09806,788
= 1l?,929 _lzteE_ t?9.?99 12j,??t .!gs.7gJ . 1e?.u7. ,. 16!pr| 182.882 241.e*. 303.4659 171,166 $ 18e.446 $ 200,307 $ :r€,1q5 $ 18e,655 $ 205,8e5 I 178,635 t i0aF20 $ -tdtmil -5------1018-

tso{

('1,374,638) (1;395.3741

$ 9.583.056 3 10.015.857

/l83,/161
(1.101,281)

$ 10.169.7CKt
, ('t.122.5081 , L224.491\ fi,124,8$n (6.838.3@t (6.936.36E'.t 0.822.801) (8.188.663)

-!-19!4$!9- ry:g 3 L!-!3929!- -S----$994q- -!----!29-319- _!____43!131_ i .Edn



Audubon School DlrMc,t
ChanEe! in Net Polltlon, Ltat Ten Flsctl yGi6
(a@ruatbagsof @unting)

Erpenr€a:
Govammental aGlivities:

lnstruetbn:
Regular
Special oducation
Ohor lnstucton

Support Servicss:
Tuition
Studsnt & imlruction r€latsd lawlces
Gomrd admlnlslrativs servica3
S$ool admhFtralive seMcos
Cental administratve ssMces
Plant operations and mainbnanoe
Pupil fansportatlon
Busln$s and oth6l 3upport s€rvlces
Unallocatsd employ€€ bsns ib

Translbr of funds lo charbr school
lntere3t on long-term debt

Total gwommontd actvities sxponggs

Busin$8-type acdvitl€s:
Food servic€
Communlv educatlon
After school program

Total businogs-type activlliss €)Q€nse
Total dlstld expenses

Prcgram RevenuGa:
Govemmental ecd\rlties:

Charges br s€rvica3:
lffituction (tuitlon)

Op€lrilno granb and contributlons
Capihl grants and contributions

Total govsmmontal aclivities plog€m €venug3

981,328
2,t94,156

468,260
982,722
4U2,78

1,725,413
341,603

913,270
2,270,88

400,541
1,015,2(b

525,491
1,753205

350,664

881,553
2,590,979

/KO,31o

985,587
58/,,814

1,861,450
410,566

892,113
2,635,317

402,455
't,020,320

560,12'l
2,109,641

525,864

J.2

m09 2010 m11 m12 _ 2013 2014 2016 m18 2017 m1a

$ 6,7@,138
1,487,508

9n,8't3

610i272
2p?F.,527

370,343
897,418
427,A57

1,818,448
324,78

5,090,561

516,610

,155,114

80,511

0 3,887,698
1,956,388

8;098
5.852,184

7,4'15,608
1.58t!.603

s78,986

$ 6.896.055
1.638,030
1,001,682

789,288
2,2@,*1

4U,82
905,505
431,645

1,849,599
334,505

432,216
76,943

I 6,699,651
2;103,198
1,124,521

5,23/,737

701,040

427,16
72,997

3 6,732,336
2,135,574
1,10/,,22,

5,909,4i!3
22,123
70,26

437,162
100,834

0 7,186,016
2,140,61t
1,120,653

918,019
2,40/,,@5

346,080
'1,000,4tt1

541,492
1,928,504

366,696

I7,227,351
2,207,O45
1,180,005

@,429
1'14,21

$ 7,583,364
2,259,425
't,'t33,322

501,262
78,019

$ 7,452,116
2,469,216
1.22.,87

982,256
2,7fi,s72

472,8?a
881,659
525,996

1,972,18
557,247

476,2n
u,452

s 7,567.373
2,425,795
1.325,674

$

590,942
2,140,961

373.9X2
902,150
42A,fl5

't,618,674
357,905

943,195
2,890,303

457,176
833,710
5't5,821

2,039,379
51't.212

4,7$,&A 4,7U,161

4*3,4U 466,463

5,697,808 -

n4,88

/t48,963

'to1,482

6,309,817 0,642,863

256,000 241.@O

8,150,827 17,623,729

218,679 203,717e12.272 610.369

-T:670-:$5-'- 
@ 22,427,08 23,6763n 24,On,522 24,*9,927 25,se1,093 26,66r,74- 183S266 ---37F77C-

ts
c)
6

104,680 94,26 110,9E0
640,305 631,461 620,139

$ 22.51 0.640 $ 22.902.086 S 23.U7 .,197

446,507
90,748

$ 2,486.013
2,23€',U2

-@

199,9?? 10J,911 1gtlgg 11q,343 126.586 116,114 1o2,ee4

. = , 
ggg,ggg . . , 9-4?,919 , ,.9F,13j 6e0,es3 7c6,467 676,843 636;aE

s 24,285,762 $ 24,720.435 $ 25,206,057 L{-2EZ0S6 6 n@fr4 -F2e"0-0-2120- -$-36@314-

4,4,A,Q7
e4,8V

$ 2,875,966
'13,298.,572

-i6-,iU.938-
(Codlnudl

.9 2,702,85 $ 2,861,756
2,183,176 2, z87
4,865,661 5,224,623

$ 2,749,838 $ 2,679,181 $ 2,544,829 $ 2,845,523 $ 2,869,0(X
2,919,600 2,661i888 3,229,974 9,2A5,7O2 3,626,555

+5.669.528 5,341.069 5.24.803 8,135,225 6.405.559



Audubon School Dlltrlcl
Ch.nge3 ln Nei Posltlon, Lt3t Ten Fbc.l year3
(affiual basbofaffiunang)

Business-type aciivities:
Charges br seMc$:

Food Egrvice
Community educallon
Anerschool program

Capitd granb and contibutlons
Op€rathg

Totel buslness
and contributlons

Total di!frld ptogram r€Hue8

Not {Erpen.eYRevcnuo:
Govemmental adivitos
Buslness.type acdvitios
Total di6tict{r,lds nst ergense

Genaial Rewnue..nd Oth€r Ch.nge. ln Nct PGltlon:
Govommental activities:

Prcpolty tax$ levled for general pupos€s, net
Taxes levied tor dobt scilic€
Un]BstdctEd grants and contlbutong
lnwstmsnt aamlngg
Miscellaneous income

Prior year r€ceivablEs caffilled
Lo$ on disposal o( assotg
Tramfgrs

Total gov€mm6ntal aclivltles

Businsss-Vpe aclivili€s:
lnveshrent samlngs
Prior yEar payables cancslled
Transfers

Tohl busin6ss-iyps aciivitiss
Total distric-t-wide

Chrnge ln Net Po.ltlon:
Govemmental actlvltleg
Business-typ€ ac.tivlti€s

Toial distlcl-rvide

2009

$ 339,234' 91,663
113,360

1 10.552
654,809

$ 6,506.993

$(16,018,151)
:t4,504

${16.00:}.647t€

$ 313,605
90,990

103,078

.. 118,415
626.088

$ 5.348.743

0 (17.547,970)
(5,373)

s (17-553-34til
#

s 274,866

, 85,087
118,793

117,742
596,488

-!_9J9al!9-

$(17,561,39n
(23,651)

$('t7.585.048)

2012

$ 241,804
83,655

101,830

145J19
573,008

$ 5.797.631

$ (18,451,7s4)
(36,37n

$ (18.488.13r)
G

201t

$ 245,537
'105,679

10€,566
5,360

162,848
.625,990

$ 6.295.518

$ (18,407,994)
(16,923)

_$ll!4!e!zl

0 10,110,372
938,312

7,455,220

3,249

443

2014

$ 246,017
108,971
105,481

173,809
63/.,278

-9_5€Z!EZ_

$ (19,208,E58)
(21,8521

$ (19.230_7't0',1€

2016

$ 243,854
s9,,142

120,490

tao,zog
Bltl,695

3 6.418.498

$ (19,816,2e0)
(47,2ss1

s fi9.863.s88)

2016

$ 252,643
78,630

152y'88

185,69
669,415

$ 6.804.640

$ (20,527,5221

F7,0521
$ (20.564.574t

#

2017

$ 272,On
70,413

188,817

179,310
710,617

_$ zEaaJlq_

g (21,83/.7m
33,774

$ e1.800.953)#

2018

$ 246,049
70,509

178,20

174,731
670.109

$ '16.845.047

i (21,w.,ns1
33.911

$ {21.788.867re

J-2

$ 11;599,944
950,500

8,582,551

338,731

252

E 9,219,733
868,522

5,24,930
2,757

237;4ss

(45,15s)

1,666
20,0'18

9,328,923
s21,72€

7,516,359
14,919

202,$1

1,653

$ 9.813,891
960,700

0,763,062
1U

.199,&33

1,4't4

t 10,010,169
1,0.111,016

7N,221

s22,7&

851

E 10,312,579
1,'t63,570
8,196,226

279,313

92

$ 10.518.831
987,503

8,302,588

269,265

38

$ 10,29,208
1,01 1,000
6,39'1,845

2e'.314

77

't1,153,7s2
980,600

8,5@.n6

31'1,420

196

$

tso
\o

,.119'999) ,=I??990J ,=$q,99p 

-J1Eglt 
,=199,999) ,.1?$9g) .. J?g,pg) (52,e60) (22,500) (2s,ooo)'16,048.2es 17.82.4s1 17,7u.s62 r8,05476t ---1d7*7T - -5Fi5@- ro-,0s8-J-6- 3ffi ---683:E5s- ffiiF

---_iegg- --4L 
-999 -ll4 

----4 9!,999 ?9,9p 52,e60 2..ilo 2s,ooo:9149t ,==?9'Eqq # ,,==12'?g = .-,==!Eqe- .--EF{ 
-;o-fl:----2606- 

-@
_$'!-5.07e€9L _$_12999J1!_ _g_l??iq!q{ FLmEn -FIE?67Td6- -r-rET.?-i-d- @ @ -Fffi- @

$ @,147 I 414,521 $ 142,985 t 203,03,1 $ 329,'153 3 704,830 .$ 241,&7 3 (166,115) $ (909,iS9) S (376,052)

= 49,199 ,1$?99 ,19,9E1 _-_JZ!p = =19,!2J =19,?19 . !47,2Q9t . , tq,qas .se,azo' .ss,r63'

-$--Zep99- -$--{94qL $ 453.846 -5---18862- @- -r---irTm- T-iIFZ -E-?10-0:i6t -re?igi T-5ndE8dt



Audubon School Dlltrlct
Fund Balances, Goyemmantal Fund3,
La3t Ten FFcal Y6arr
(ndifi6d afurual basbof e@unting)

General Fund:
Restricted fuc

Capital reserve
Future tuilion paym€nts
Excess surplus
Excess surplus - designat€d for subsequont y€ar

Assigned to:
Y€ar-end Encumbrancos
Designated br subsequont yea/s budg€t

Unessigned
Total osneral fund

All Other Govemm€ntal Funds
Unreserved, reported in:

Special revsnue fund
Capital projecrs tund
Debt sorvice fund

Total all other go\rernmental funds

J-3

2017 20ta

$ 11s,980 $ 8s,140

45,92s

100,000 1?2,322

1,061
50,000 250,000

$ 30,677 $ 30,677

$ 30.62 $ 30_677

45,92s
85,637

199,937

$ 30,677 $ 30,677

-r-65iu -r-EdE

2009 2010 2011 2012 2014 2015 2018+ +

$ 105,213
214,W

$ 120,132
375JU

$ 15,113
233,461

250,000

$ 30,677

$ 30.677

-

$ 15,113
72,3,t7

302,713

$ 115,113 $ 115,228 $ 115,413 $ 115,614

@.,705

$ 30,677

$ 30.577

-

112,272
302,713

192,632

$ 30,677
18,497

$ 49.174

-

192,856
112,272

85,637
192,856

rr#3f# # -s-riiS#3l 
-'3i##t

-

(217.959) '2vt5/r5-m -5--5680-- dffi #i?8tr* 
-{?ttf#l #il

372,838 202,684

30,677
18,497

$ 30,677

-6---0iu. -r-55r7-

H
Po $ $-

T..-....--:



Audubon School Dlstrlct
Changer ln Fund Balanc$, Gov€rnmentat Funds,
Last Ten
@rcditud

Fbcal Years
accrual basls d affiunling)

Revenuoa
Tax levy
Tuition charges
lnter$t eamlngg
Miscellaneoug
StatE sources
Federal sourc€s

Total revenue -:-1S949- 1,767,086 574,033
21,955,635 22,715,s95 

",6$77

322,736 263,243 279,313
8,897,683 9,811,571 10,206,082

,. ?59,40s 563,33e 652,032
23,890,765 24,436,A75 25,242.757

688,390 672,311 643.924 _ 634,446
ZSFSZ o --7om5ez @ -757iip-Ef

J4

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 201A

H
ts
H

Expenditurcs
lnstruc-tion

Regular lnsiryction
Special educatlon instruc{on
Othei instrudion

Support Servicos:
Tuition
Stud6nt & hstructbn r€lated seNlces
General admlnistration
Schooi adminbtrative BErvices
Central seMces
Plant op€ralions and maintenance
Pupll transporlatlon
Ohersupport s€rvices
Employee b€nefits

Trensfer of fun& to charter school
Capital ou{ay
Oebt service:

Pdncipal
lnterest and olher chaEgs

Total oeenditur€g
Exce3s (D€flciency) of revenues

over (under) oeendltures

Other Flnancing 3ourcor (use3l
Prior year accounts payable canceled
Capital lease (nonbudget6d)
TransfeB in
Transfe8 out

Total olher financing sourc€8 (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Debt seNic6 as a percentage of
noncapital expenditures

6,629,.131
2,103,198
1,124,521

981,328
2,194,156

4€,7.745
982,722
492,729

1,706,521
332.230

5,090,561 4,745,626 4,794,167 52U,737

289,816 152,198 250.691 453,2s1

505,000 565,000 600,000 7o5,ooo

(159,713)

(/15,153)

294,666 (87,257) 32,465

295,1Tt

4.71% 4.79o/o 4.79% 4.94%

$ 't0,088,255
3,887,698

2,797
237.469

7,333,170

6,803,687
1,la7.508

977,8'.t3

610,272
2,036,527

364,370
897,418
427,85i1

1,785,104
316,517

$ 10,250,052
2,486,013

14,919
202,561

7,994,764

7,324,777
1,5831603

978,986

0 10,774,591
2,702A86

194
199,033

8,352,205

6,982,983
1,638,030
1,061,682

789,288
2,208,581

40/',132
935,505
431,545

1,793,283
325,132

$ 11,053,185
2,861,756

$ 1 1,048,684
2,749,838

8,732,283
2,135,574
1,104.,222

913,270
2,270,458

1100,261

1,015,206
525,49'l

1,665,454
340,979

5,909,433
22,128

4fi,426

770,000

(82,0€9)

4.27%

$'11,476,149
2,679,181

7,279,627
2,140,613
1,1 20,653

918,019
2,40d.,O25

345,800
1,000,431

541,452
1,746,430

350,902

$ r 1,506,334
4W,825

269,285
10,844,166

7,245,205
2,207,U5
1,180,005

$ 11,740,208
2,845,523

282,314
11,009,236

7,651,790
2,253,829
1,133,322

892,1 1 3
2,d35,317

402,175
1,020,320

560,121
1,771,100

510,070

$ 12,134,392
2,869,004

311,420
1',t,484.,857

7,466,250
2,469,216
1,222,5A7

982,256
2,75A,572

451,409
881,659
525,996

1,760,372
557,007

$ 12,550,444
2,875,966

388,731
12,014,365

7,48',t,221
2,425,795
1,325,674

590,942
2,149,810

370,1183

932,150
428,175

1,751,800
346,644

881,553
2,590,979

440,030
985,507
584,814

1,737,874
354,772

943,195
2,890.303

415.763
833,710
515,821

1,793,141
510,932

523.098 501.135--mtu4-ilffi ==1:!2-,3_,1? ..41i0,2e1 257,17s 289,080
22,690.3e8 23,8s8,300 21,5ie:744 --8m,48 -= ,,41,900 z2s,6oo 2to,soo

26,622,015 20,810,543 27,722,78 6rts@

5,697,808 6,291,850 A,4213U 7,208,401 8,083,320

418,608 1,0it6,321 548,078 460,487 726,089

970,000 750,000 770,000 755.000 7lo,000

69,209 (709,025) (260,951) (279,175) (461,512)

500,000 176,*7 80,000 380,000
32,713

5.08% 3.94% 3.85% 3.60% 3.38%

-4_S4gL 
t??,gPJ ___gggl !11,154) (30,ooo) (38,ooo)(55,153) (22,000) (33.0es) taaFZt -----Eopo-oi 

-i3656t
q9,9ry) (s2,e60) (22,50ot (57,713)
480,@ 123,827 57.500 3s5.0O

-$-€g.q99l -$--32?.666- -$-J393991 l----319,399- -$-1112'069I -$--91199- -$-g9g!?lL -9--1137,9211 -g--(33$Zg- -$-rc9€1?L

Source: DFtalct rccord3

Note: Noncapital exp€nditures ar€ total expendituros less capltal ou{ay.



Audubon School Dlstrlct
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source
Last Ten Flscal Yeanr
(modified accrual basls of accounting)

J.5

Fiscal Year
Endlnq June 30.

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
20't5
2016
2017
2018

Intercst on
lnvGstments

$ 16,396
24,619
10,2U
8,427
2,904

958
't,034
1,203
2,282
5,489

$ 73,596

Tultlon

$ 3,887,698
2,486,013
2,702,485
2,861,756
2,749,838
2,679,181
2,544,829
2,845,523
2,869,004
2,875,966

$ 28.502.293

Prlor Year
Refunds

$ 10,807
80,563
43,563
95,257
37,987
22,754
47,522
17,844
9,185

63,763

$ 429.245

RentalB

Transfer
From

Unemployment

$ 92,338 $
89,924
95,063

161 ,81 1

162,419
171,572
164,096
165,993
170,o43
166,443

101,753 $

$ 1,43e,70- -$--mTJs3

E-i?te

17,400

T 'T?A-dd- -5--66'18--

-:

Pay to
Play MlscellanGoue

$ $ 18,972
22,374
13,742
9,429

45,205
40,429
25,613
55,892
99,543
65,036

37,175
30,4't2
14,728
43,485
31,000
41,382
30,000
38,000

Total

$ 4J27,9U
2,703,493
2,902,3',t2
3,184,492
3,013,081
2,958,379
2,814,094
3,127,837
3,180,057
3,214,697H

ts
N $ 396,235 $ 31,226.406

Source: Dlstrlct records



Audubon School Dlstrlct
Assessed Value dnd Actual Valuo ofTaxable Pruperty,
Last Ten Fbcal Ye.F

Flsc8l
Year

Ended
June 30, Vacent Land Rasldenilal Commarclrl

Total Assessed
Valrre

Not Valuatlon
Tareble

Total Dllrct
School Tax

Rate
b

J{

Estlmated Actual
(County Equallzed)

Value

Tax-
Exempt
Pm6er{v

$ 54,500,900
56,378,200
56,764,700
56,764,700
56,945,600
57,043,900
57,238,600
57,541,100
58,017,900
57,913,1 00

2009 R
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Source:

Note:

s 3,140,5s0
2,953,500
2,378,000
2;028,300
1,897,000
1,s32,100
1,537,300
1,465,800
1,615,800
1,598,200

$ 627,251,600
625,218,800
623;609,000
621,741,700
621,1',t8,700
619,210,500
614,309,900
612,163,600
608,443,000
607,1 38,900

$'t00,783,204
99;007,104
96,257,804
9s,548,404
94,902,804
94,165,104
92,964,504
92,484,704
91,511,504
90,833,104

$ 749,139,854
743,797,504
737,142,304
734,2is,904
732,816,004
729,659,104
723,203,104
720,485,504
715,561,704
713,893,604

$ 1,660,744
2,093,216
1,639,236
,t,555,827

1,520,417
1,361,953
1,391,805
1,394,324
1,374,552
1,376,377

$ 750,800,598
745,890,720
738,781,540
73s,771,731
7U,336,421
731,021,057
724,594,909
721,879,e28
717,336,256
715,269,981

773,143,706
762,460,046
749,039,997
753,330,922
750,31 1,856
712,557,462
676,151,844
706,053,569
708,393,534
721,587,012

lndustrlal

$ 750,900
590,000
590,000
590,000
590,000
350,000
350,000
350,000
350,000
350,000

Public
Utilltlec

aADtrlmeni

$ 17,213,600
16,028,100
14,307,500
14,307,500
14,307,500
,t4,401,400

14,O41,400
14,O41,400
14,04't,400
13;973,400

't.362
't.4't2
1.457
1.459
1.515
1.569
1.612
1.677
1.744
1.781

$

H
H
u)

Municipal Tax Assessor

Real propeny i3 r6quired to be assessed at some percentage oftrue value (fair or market value) established by each counly board of taxation.
Reassessment occuF when ordered by the County Board of Taxation

a Taxable Value of Machinery, lmpiovements and Equipment of Telephone, T€legraph and Messenger Syslem Companies
b Tax rates arc per $100 of assessed valualion.
c lnformaiion not available.
R Reassessment



Audubon School District
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(rate per $100 ofassessed value)

Camden
County

J-7

Total
Direct and

Overlapping Tax
Rate

2.610
2.758
2.904
3.010
3.005
3.211
3.223
3.351
3.441
3.514

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Basic Rate Total Direct

$

Borough of
Audubon

$ 0.651
0.721
0.734
0.775
0.807
0.825
0.825
0.823
0.835
0.849

Overlappinq Rates

Librarv

$

0.033
0.034
0.034
0.032
0.031
0.033
0.033
0.033

Audubon School District Direct Rate
General

Obligation
Debt Service

R$ 1.239
1,299
1.337
1.339
1.362
1.396
1.435
1.499
1.569
1.645

0.123
0.123
0.120
0.120

$ 1.362
1.412
1.457
1.459
1.362
1.569
1.612
1.677
1.744
1.781

$ 0.597
0.625
0.680
0.742
0.802
0.785
0.755
0.818
0.829
0.851

$

P
ts
A

0.173
0.177
0.178
0.175
0.136

Source: MunicipalTaxCollector

R Reassessment



Audubon School Distrlct
Princlpal Property Tax Payonr,
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Taxoaver

Wol6on Group, LLC
Wolfson Group, LLC
Supervalu
PSE&G
Audubon Equities, LLC
Oak Terace Apartments, LLC
Lee Associates
Bell AUantic
Audubon Savings Bank
Castle Arms

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

Asse3sed
Value

$ 17,810,500
14,310,600
9,000,000
3,500,000
1,750,000
1,700,000
1,378,200
1,394,324
1,264,100
1,200,000

$ 53,307,724

Dlstrict Net
Assessed Value

Taxable
Assessed

Value

$ 13,002,100
3,601,900
1,560,000
1,310,700
1,006,100

825,000
753,100
710,000
700,000
625,000

$ 24.093.900

J€

% of Total
Dlstrict Net

Assessed Value

1.73Vo

0.48o/o

0.21Vo

0.17o/o
0.13%
0.11o/o

0.10%
0.09%
0.09%
0.08Yo

3.21o/o

20'l 2009

H
ts
Ul

2.49o/o

2.00o/o

1.260/0

0.490/o
O.24o/o

0.24o/o

0.19o/o

0.19o/o

0.18o/o

0.17Yo

Taxoaver

Audubon Ventur€s
Public Service Electric & Gas
lmperial Reality Asso";",;on
Oak Tenace Apartmenb, LLC
Audubon Equities, LLC
Benjamin Company
Audubon Pharmacy Co.
WANN, LLC
622 Castle Arms, LLC
Guy E. Elzy, Jr.

7.45o/"



Audubon School District
Property Tax Levles and Collections,
Last Ten Fiscal Yeans

J€

Fiscal Year Ended
June 30,

Taxes Levied
for the

Calendar Year
Percentage of

Lew

Gollections
in

Subsequent
Yearc

Collected within the Fiscal Year
of the Lew'

Arnount

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2415
2016
20'17
2018

$ 10,088,255
10,235,157
10,774,591
11,053,185
11,048,684
11,476,149
11,506,334
12,O15,208
12,103,703
12,550,4M

$ 10,088,255
10,235,157
10,774,591
11,053,185
11,048;684
10,312,579
11,506,334
12,015,208
12,103,703
12,550,444

100.00o/o

100.0070
100.00%
'100.00%

100.00%
89.86%

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

1,163,570

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statutes,
a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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Audubon School District
Ratios of Outstanding D,ebt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollarc in thousads, exept per capita)

J-i0

Per Capita "

Activities
Business-Type

Activities
Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds I

Untunded
Pension
Liability

Capital
[eases

Percentage of
Pelsonal

Capital Leases Total District lncome b

$ - $12,201,723 3.33%
- 11,516,049 3.14o/o
- 10,705,000 2.79o/o

- 't0,705,177 2.760/0
- 9,882,869 2.520h
- 8,854,338 2.200A
- 8,il4,373 2.030/0
- 7,722,205 1.Uoh
- 6,789,902 1.570h
- 6,206,884 d

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 11,870,000
11,305,000
10,705,000
10,410,000
9,Ar0,000
8,670,000
7,920,000
7,150,000
6,395,000
5,655,000

1,374
1,307
1,216
1,219
1,130
1,015

979
884

$ $ 331,723
211,049

295,177
242,869
184,338
624,373
572,205
394,902
551,884

d
d

Sources:
a Distric't Recods.
b Personal lncome has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita

personal income.
c Per Capitra Peponal lnome Data provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce.
d Not available.

't L7



Audubon School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded t),ebt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollarc in thousads, except percapita)

General Bonded Debt Outstandinq

J-11

Flscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds Deductlons

Net General
Bonded D,ebt

Outstandinq'

Percentage of
Net Assessed

Valuation
Taxabte b Per Gapita c

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 11,870,000
11,305,000
10,705,000
10,410,000
'I,Arc,000

8,670,000
7,920,000
7,150,000
6,395,000
5,655,000

$ 11,870,000
11,305,000
10,705,000
10,410,000
9,&0,000
8,670,000' 
7,920,000
7,150,000
6,395,000
5,655,000

$ 1.58o/o

1.52o/o

1.45o/o

1.41o/o

1.31o/o

't.19%
1.O9o/o

0.99%
0.89%
0.79%

1,336
1,283
1,216
1,185
1,102

993
w7
818
732

d

Sources:
a District Records
b Net Assessed Valuation provided by Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation
c Per capita Personal lncome Data provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and workforce.
d Not available.
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Audubon Schoo! District
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of December 31,2017

Governrnental. Unit

Debt repaid with property taxes:

Borough ofAudubon
Camden County General Obligation Debt

Subtotal, overlapping debt

Audubon School District Direct Debt

Total direct and overlapping debt

J-12

Debt
Oubtanding

Estimated
Percentage

Applicable'

Estimated
Share of

Overlapping
Debt

$ 4,602,000 (1)
113,s76,610 (1)

100.000% $
1.876Yo (2)

4,602,000
2,130,697

6,732,697

6,395,000

$ ts, 't27.697

Sources:
(1)
(2)

Entity's Audit Report
The Coung percentage is based upon a calculation reflecting the Borough's share of the 2017 Equalized Valuation.
The source for this computation was the 2017 County Abstract of Ratables, provided by the County Board of

Taxation.
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Audubon School Dlstrlct
Legal Debt lraryln lnformatlon,
Last Ten Flscal YeaE
(dolla6 in thousands)

Debt limit

Total net debt appticabte to limit (3)

Legal debt margin

Total net dEbt applicable to th€ llmit
as a percentage of debt limit

J-{3

Legal Debt Maryln Calcutatton for Flscal year 20lB

Equaliz€d valuation basis ('l)
2015 $ 703,026,251
2016 707,120,919
20',t7 718,476,371

$ 2,128,623,541

Av€rageequalizedvaluationoftaxableproperly $ 709,541,180

Debt limit (4% of average bqualized valuation) (2)
Net bonded school debt {3)

Legal d6bt margin

26,381,647
5,6s5,000

$ 22,726.647

H
No ,2009 2010

$ 29,029,857 $ 30,161,027

11,870,000 11,305,000

$ 17.159.857 $ 18.856.027:

40.89% 37.4801o

2071 2012

$ 30,285,422 $ 30,088,948

10,705.000 10.410.000

$ 19,580,422 $ 19.678.948

Flscal Year

2013 2014

$29,512,234 $25,403,427

9,640,000 8.670.000

$20,272.234 $20.733.427

2016 2017 201A

$ 27,845,493 $ 27,818,446 $ 28,381,647

7.150 000 6 3q5 onn 5_655.000

$ 20.695.4S3 $ 21,423.448 $ 22.726.UV

25.880h 22.99% 19.92Vo

20.t6

$28,427,506

7,920,000

-u989?S-

35.350/6 34.60% 32.23Vo 29.49Vo 27.8804

Sources:
(1) Equalized valuation bases were obtained flom the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury, Oivision of Taxation.(2) Limit set by NJSA 1 8A:24-19 for a K through 12 disbict.
(3) Dbtrict Records



Audubon School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Yeans

J-14

Year Population a
Personal

lncome b

Per Capita
Pensonal

lncomec
Unemployment

Rabd

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

8,883
8,814
8,803
8,785
8,747
8,727
8,728
8,738
8,733

$ 365,659,812
366,318,654
383,555,513
388;507,840
391,463,238
403,143,765
420,209,560
431,587,z!rc

e
e

41,lM
41,561
43,571
4,224
4,7il
46,195
48,145
49,392

e
e

$ 3.57o
3.7o/o

3.7o/o

3-7o/o

7.8o/o

7.5o/o

6.3o/o

4.2Yo

3.7Vo
e

Source:
" Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Developmentb Personal income has been established based upon the municipal population and per

capita personal income presented.

" Per Capita personal inmme provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development.d Unemployment datra provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development

" lnformation not available

I2'J.



Full.tlme Equivalent Dlstrict Employees by Funcflon/program,
Last Ten Flscal Years

Audubon School Dietrlct

Functlon/Prooram

lnstruction
Regular
Special education
Other special education
Other instruction

Support Services:
Student & instruction related services
School administrative services
General and business administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Business and other support services

Total

Source:
Districl Personnel Records

118
17

1

'13

118
'17

1

13

118
17

1

13

118
18

1

13

J-16

29
13
7

25
1

4
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29
13
7

25
1

4
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Audubon School Distrlct
Operetlng Statbtlca,
Last Ten Fiscal YeaF

Fbcal
Yeai

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Resldent
Enlbllment

Operatlng
Ernandltrrm<r

Teachlng
Strfl b

Maslon
Avenue
SchMl

Averago
Dally

Enrcllment
(ADq c

1,498.0
' 1,482.0

1,440.0
1,402.0
1,410.0
1,410.0
1,548.0
1,545.0
1,549.0
1,528.6

Average Dally
Attendanco

IADAT C

1,429.0
1,429.0
1,368.0
1,337.0
1,334.0
1,337.9
't,465.0
1,467.0
1,476.1
1,444.4

% Change ln
Avorage Dally

Enbllmant

J-17

Student
Attcndance
Percentage

95.39%
96.42o/o
95.00%
95.36%
94.61%
94.89%
lA.64Vo
94.95%
95.29%
94.49%

CostPer Percentage
Pupll Change

PuolllTaacher Ratio

Havilnd
Avenue SenlorHlgh
School School

1t2o
1:2O

1i2O
1120

1i2o
1i2O
1:2O

1i2O
1i2O
1izo

1,522
1,521
1,480
1J39
1,485
'1,476

1,553
1,531
1,553
't,539

13,665
13,940
14,43s
't5,462
1s,512
15,952
15,80'l
16,493
16,923
17,67s

-2.62%
2.02%
3.55%
7j1%
0.32Vo
2.84%
-0.9s%
4.38%
2.61%
4.43Vo

$ 20,797,4U
21,202,996
2't,364,328
22,249,718
23;035,139
23,545,800
24,539,694
25,251,465
26,281,705
27,',t98,875

149
149
149
149
159
159
't59
175
175
175

$ 1i22
1i22
'1i22
1:22
1i22
1t22
'1i22
1:22
1:22
1:22

1i2O
1i2O
1i2O
1:2O

1:20
1i2O
1:2O

1i2O
'li2O
1i2O

-'t.71%
-1.07%

'-2.83%
-2.64Vo
o.57%
0.00%
9.79%
-0.19%
0.260h
-1.32%

H
N
(^) Sources: Distric't records

Note: Enrollmont based on annual Ociobei distric{ count.

a Operating expenditures equal tot€l expenditures less debtservice and capital ou{ay.
b Teachingstaf includ€sonlyfull-tlm6equivalentsofcertilicateds{afi.
c Average daily enrollmenl and average daily att€ndance ale obtained from the School Regist€r Summary (SRS).



Audubon Schoot Dlstrlc{
School Bulldlng lnformatlon
Last Ten Fbcal Years

Distrlct Bulldlno
Elementary
Haviland Avenue School

Square Fee!
Capacity (stildents)
Enrollment

Mansion Avenue School
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Audubon JrlSr High School
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Number of Schools at Jun6 30, 2019
Elementary 2
Jr/Sr High Schoot 1

Source: District Facilities Office

2009 2010 2011 2012

41,702
400
259

187,024
1,100

820

41,702
400
259

187,024
1,100

820

187,024
1,100

820

41,702
400
276

187,024
1,100

781

2013

187,024
1,100

832

2014

41,702
400
249

187,024
1,100

869

2015

'187,024
1,100

823

20,1a

41,702
400
305

187,024
1,100

869

20,t7

187,024
1,100

848

J-18

2018

187,024
1,100

822

702
400
332

4141,702
400
2U

41,702
400
255

702
400
259

4',!

48,439
575
292

575
3n

575
355

575
371

575
358

575
323

575
369

575
392

575
392

575
392

41,702
400
330

48,43948,439 48,439 48,43948,439 48,439 48,439 48,43948,439

H
N
F



Audubon School Dbtrlct
Schedulo of Reqult€d Melntenance
Last T.n Fllcal Y€alt

J-r9

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES . REQUIRED
MAINTEI{ANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11.000.261-xxx

' School Fecilltlee

High School
Haviland School
Mansion School

Total School Facilitiss

' School facilities ai deffned undsr EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3)

Source: Dbtrlct recordi

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2ot5 20{6 2017 2otE Total

- 

---$ 166,540 $ 172,858 $ 177,941 $ 184,140 $ 209,422 $ 1S9,110 $ 202,e47 $. 215,592 $ 175,100 $ 186,629 $ r,874,17943'557 43'214 47,045 43,912 49,26s 40,so7 4s,2g1 48,090 39,052 41,624 44o,3oo45'118 45'834 51,750 54,668 50,276 46,656 s2,s3b sg,ass 4s,333 40,916 4g7,u2
-5-t5t215-'- T:ip6,- -t2?6,-i56- T-Eim- -5-5F5d- T- E,dtt- TTo,6-ir T-5TO;557 -r:6F',5- T-i6"56-5- TEilFrr

H
N(,



Audubon School Distrlct
Insurance Schedule
June 30, 2018

Commercial Package Policy (1)
Building and Contents (All Locations)

Limits of liability per oocurrence
General and Auto liability
Comprehensive crime coverage

Employee Dishonesty
Boiler and machinery
Environmental lmpairment Liability
Excess Liability
Professional Liability

Workers Compensation (2)
Bodily lnjury by Accident
Bodily lnjury by Disease

Volunteer Accident lnsurance (3)

Surety Bonds (4)
Treasurer
Board Secretary

(1) School Alliance lnsurance Fund
(2) NJ School Board Association
(3) OAe lnsurance Corporation
(4) Western Surety

Source: District rccords

J-20

Goverage Deductlble

$ 500,000,000
5,000,000

50q000
100,000,000

1,000,000
5,000,000
5,000,000

2,500

1,000
2,500

10,000

5,000

$

Statutory
Statutory

250,000

250,000
75,000

L26
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INWRSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Pubtic Accountants

651 Routc 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(8s6)983-?244
Fax (E56) 983{674
E-Mail: rinverso@scpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institute of C?As
New Jersey Sociefy of CPAs

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AhID REPORT
oN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUTRED BY THE

UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR 15-O8.OMB

INDEPEI{DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board ofEducation

Audubon School District
County of Camden
Audubon, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

I have audited Audubon School District's (School Disnict), in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey compliance
with the tlpes of compliance requirements described n the OMB Compliance Supplenent, and the Neut Jersey State

Grant Conpliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School District's major federal

and state piogra-r zu Ae fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The School District's major federal and state programs are

identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section ofthe accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the tenns and conditions of its
federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state progams.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School District's major federal and state

programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards

applicable to financial audits contairredinGwernment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the

United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Departrnent of Education, State of New
Jersey, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200; Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirenents for Federal Awwds (Uniform Guidance); and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB , Single Audit
Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, the Uniforrr Guidance and State of
New Jirsey Circular IS-O8-OIUB require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School

Disffict's compliance with those requirernents and performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the

circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal and state

program. However, my audit does not provide a legal determination oftlte School District's compliance.

L28



K-2
Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In my opinion, the Audubon School Disfiict in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey complied, in all material
respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each

of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Audubon School Disfiict, in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey, is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements

referred to above. In planning and performing my audit of compliance, I considered the School Distict's internal control
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal or stat€

program io determine ttre auditing prbcedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on compliance for each major federal or state program and to test and report on internal contol over compliance
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. AccordinglS I do not expr€ss an opinion
onthe effectiveness of the Audubon School Distict's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control wer compliance exists when the desrgn or operation of a control over compliance does

not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect

and correct, noncompliance with a tlpe of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis, A
material wealvtess in internal control wer compliance is adeficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal confrol
over compliance, such that there is a reasonibte possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevente4 or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
de/iciency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal confiol over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material

weakness in internal confol over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this

section and was not designed to identiff all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that mrght be material

weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identi$ any deficiencies in internal confiol ov,er compliance that I
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal

control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance and State of
New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose

INVERSO &STEWART,LLC

Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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K3
SCHEDULE A

F6drnl Gnnbr/Pas&Thrcugh Gnnbr/
F€ds€l F6d.nl ProgEmtr

. CFoA FAIN Grrnlorstatr Amrd
Numb€r Number Ptgiggllggl!.r Amwnt

AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of ExpendlturE of Federal Aryards

Fdr the Flscal Yerr Ended June 30, 201E

Gnnt
Podod

Bahne Jun! 30.2017ffi
Reiwbhl. Rcvonu€ Gnntor

Rgpayment
Csh 8udg.{ary ofPrlorYertr'

-4S!!!E9!j! R@lYcd ExpondrtuEs Bal.n€!Fom - To

, Ballno Juno 30.2018
(Aocounb Unramod Du.to
R@kable) Rcwnue cEnior

U.3. Dapriment of Eduqtion
P$$d{lrcugh 8h!r D.p.rimni ot Eduallon:

Splcial RffiG Fund:
Tirb t:

FilelYmr 20lE 84.010A
FislY6r20l7 84.010A

Tltl€ llA:
FislYar2018 84.367A
FislYdr2017 84.367A

I.D.EAPadB-B6iq
FilcalY.rr 20lE U.tn
Fi!qlYqr2017 U.tZl

|.D.E.A. Pail B- Prudr@l:
Fi!elYar2016 4.173
FislY6r2017 84.1?3

Total LJ.S. Dcparinrnt of Eduqlion

t1.3. D.Frtm.nt ol Agrlcql&n
Pls$d-thrugh 8ht D.prrlrent of EdHtionl

Enbrpri& Fund
F@d Dlstdbulion Prcgnm

FiselY€r20'18 10.565
National Sdl€l BEaKrsl PrcgEm

Fi!qlYur2018 10.553
FlselYear2dlT 10.553

Nationel Sclrool Lundr PEeEm
FirelYrar2o18 10.555
Fh6lYoar20'17 10.555

s010A1700:10 EssAorS0rS
s010416fi'30 NCLB0i5017

711t17 -8a,0116
7l1l't8 -8t3U17

t 203,922
174,698

7,920
rl3,38l

363,988
382,489

12,&
't3,706

't28,541
't34,041

t-$
(22;941)

(.r0,620)

G,32e)

$
u,"o't

10,620

363,966
8,329

2S,548 (29,548)

fi,959 (12,684)
676

122,060 (128,541)

s (203,92) t

o,e20)

(362,8s8)

| (2q],924 t

o.sao)

o2j)

(6,4s1)

t

s367A17@9
s:r674160@9

ESSAo150t8
NCLBo't5017

711t17 -6/3U18
7t1t16-6fiJU17

7t1t17 -6t70t't8
7t1t16-6t3U17

Ht73At70,r4 . tDE 015016
HlrcAtmli4 toEAot5017

7t1|fl -aBu$
7t'1t16-6twfl

HO27At7ot00 rDEAol s018
H0274t80100 lDEAotsot7

161NJ38N1099

12,r58
12,161

29,UA 7t11fl -ABU$

711t17 -6t30t18
?t1t$-aBu1,7 (6?6)

7t1t17 -6mt$
711116-6t&t17

-s,clgl

47,5E8 7t1t17 -6t?N18

I,130

(12,1s8) (12,158)
n2.16i) 12,181 +

_lg3Jlglt 

- 

_!9pjl9_ (586.8sst €a4.ooor i.t3o

H(,
o

161NJ304N1099
1?1 NJ304N1099:

N/A

N'A
N'A

N/A
N/A

181NJ3|XN,t099
17tNJ304N1099

Totd U.S. Dcpertmont of AcdaltuD

U.S. Dep.rlft.nt of Helth rnd Humrn s.Mc€l
Pass€d-thEugh Sttte Dcprrtrcnt ot Humn Sailis:

cmcEl Fund:
Msdleid Asistane P]ogEm

FiselYear2ol8 93.78 I805NJ5MP

Tot l FsdGElAmrd3

---!f,!.t-(6.2e1) 169.858 (170.713) _3&L

_ 47588 (4?.5881

-IJE9!EI l-!!9199-.!JL0g!9I LC314!Et L-le- l..-4

The rccomparrylng Note. to Schodules of ExpondltuEs of Awatd! ind Flmnclal Assbtance ar€ rn lntegral part of thb schedule.
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S,i.b OrF tn$l of Educdo
Gqffil Fund:

Eedzaton Ad
Eq!&.ton Ad
Sprchl Edqtm
Aprdd EdFdion

t 5,957ir3
5,E59,1,t3

713,8'r5
713815
13r,&lr
l3t,lzE
d2,am
62,E 0

989,960
siz2,o#

25,300

ilg,n1
530,134
17lol
ItBOa
t3,/lt0
r3r3rt
13i30
13,'lixt

'16-135.0944094-00/t

1t{95{44{09it.(x)3
l7{95{0il{09it003

13,96t
13,960

t9t,164
15g,0tc

5,t50
1321,{2
1p1?,18

3,0d,
tofP71
fi6,629

1l-{95.{1346120{E9
I 7.195{04412G0E9
ll-{95{r3,L5t20{tl
17{95{3,1{120{tt
i!{rF.O3+612oal'l
l7-49t034-512041i1
It-495{346lZ,.06t
l?.a9+034-5t20-06!
It agto34€lalogE
l7-1!t5{3it 5120{96
tE-{95.034-5120.{'t5
17.a9!.t 3t€120{t5
:ll-{95.t 3+5120{t6
17.105{0,t{l2G0E5
tt-135{04{,t20{9t
1?.+95-004{120{$
It-a054+5't20.097
t7{95{r34{t20{07
ll{95{34.6r2G10t
17.+9+O3,l5l2Gl0l

ProgEmd Cnnt
Gtrrt d SLi. Amtd p.dod .

PrclcctNumbs Anorit Fm-To

AUOUBOT'I SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schodul€ ol Erp.ndltuGr of S-tats Flnrnclil A.sbtrnc.

For th. Flrbrl Y{r End.d June 30, 2Ol f

Bd.m J6. 30. 2017
(A@ulb Un .m6d Dc to

K4
SCHEOULE B

B.Lm.Jft 30-2011
(A6irl t,rE nEd DGb
&€@lvruc) R&ru conbr

(564,041)

(dt,55r)

(r2,4!1,

(5,$a)

(tt,sso)

(2,395)

irs.2to)

(r,ca5)

1127tl

(1211'

(1@
(r91,907,

R.pryn6t
C.!h Bldlchry otPrbrYani

ReohEd ED.ndtuH Bd.n6 CarEled

I (5,957,483)

oi3,Er5)

(i31,r2!t

(62t70)

€3sp60)

G5300)

(51e,77r)

(1?pol)

(r3,430)

(13,430)

(r3,s3o)
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{5,9€0}
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(2,3s0)

(50,250)

(1,604

11213't

fl,2?3)

(r,323)

(154,0r6)

I16.a93{3a€120{7!
l7{95.03,t-6120{?t
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12,1ga
55,91t

5,960
850,r70
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2.,t6
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470,5€,1
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r8309
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1273
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1zft

12,6E
1,ga

159,0t6
5,$0

$
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K-5
Audubon School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3Q 2018

I. GEhIERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards 4nd state financial assistance include federal and state
award activity of the Board of Education, Audubon School Disfrict. The Board of Education is defined in Note I to the
Board's basic fmancial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agelrcies, as well as
federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other govemment agencies, are included on the schedules of
expenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASISOFACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and srite financial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting wirrh the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which,are presented ising
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note I to the School Dstrict's basic financial
statements. The infonnation in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Unform Administrative Requirernents, Cost Principles, and Audit ReErirements for Federal
Awods, and State of New Jersey Circular I5{8-OMB, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of Federat Grants; State Grants
and State Aid Thereforc, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements. The school disfrict has elected not to use the l0-percent de minimis indirect
cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special nevenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year,
whereas for GAAP reporting revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been
made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the eiception of the
revqlue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in.the current budget year, which is mandated
pursuant ta N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due
to the state deferral and recording of the one or more of the June state aid payments in the subsequent year. Thi special
rev€nue ftnd is pres€nted in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes
encumbrances as elpenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or two June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with ff.J,S.1.
18A:22-44.2.
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K-5

Audubon School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures

of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June30r 2018

(Continued)

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FrNAr\CIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The net adjustuent to reconcile from the basis to the GAAP basis is ($8,953) for the general fund and $-0- for
the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplernentary Information for a reconciliation of the
budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and
financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial stateme,nts on a GAAP basis as follows:

Fund Federal State Total

General
Special Revenue
Capital Projects
Food Service

$ 47,588
586,858

$ 12,077,755

(53,390)
3.958

8 12,125,343
586,858
(63,390)
174,731170,773

Total $ 805,219 s t2-018.323 $ 12,823,542

4. RETATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL Ai\D STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state financial
reports.

5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution hogram represent current year value received and current
year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the
stat€ on behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount
reimbursed by the state for the employer's sbare of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June
30,2018.

6. MAJORPROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditot's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.
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Finpncial Statements

Tlpe ofauditods report issued:

lntemal confiol over financial reporting:

l) Materiat wealnesses ide,ntified?

2) Significant deficiencies ideffified?

Noncompliancr material to basio finanpial

staternents noted?

Fedcral Awards

Intemal Contol over major programs:

l) N{aterial weaknesdCI) identified?

2) Sipificant deficie,ncies identified?

Tlpe ofaudito/s rpport on compliance for major progranrs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to bc reported

in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516(a), Uniform

Administative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Require,meots for Federal Awards ( Uniform Guidance)?

Identification of major programs:

CFDANumber(s)

84.027

AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Section I .-Summary of Auditorrs Resulb

Unmodified

K{

x no

X nonereported

tro

no

X nonereported

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

LD.E.A. PartB -Basic

I.D.E.A. Part B - Preschool

x

X

yes

yes

yes

xyes

yes

Unmodified

troxyes

FAIN Nu4ber{s)

H027A170100

84.t73 Hl73Al70l14

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwweu type A and tlpe B programs:

Auditee qualified as low=risk auditee?

t34

yes 

- 

tro



State Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distitrguish between type A and tlpe B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Internal Confiol over major programs:

l) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are

not consitlered to be naterial weakness?

Tlpe of auditor's rgport on compliance for mqlor prograrns:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reportcd

in accordance with NJOMB Circular lrtter 15-08 as applicable?

Identifi cation of maj or programs:

State Grant/?roiect Numbeds)

18495-034-5120-068

18495-034-5120-078

l 8495-034-s r 20-089

l8-495-034-5120-084

18495-034-5120-085

r 849s-034-5 r20-085

18495-034-5120-09.6

18495-034-5120-097

I 8495-034-5 120-098

18495-034-5120-r0r

l 849s-034-5094-003

K4

$7s0,000

x yes no

yes x no

yes X nonereported

Unmodified

x no

Nqme ofState Prosram

State Aid Public Cluster:

School Choice Aid

EqualizationAid

Special Education Categorical Aid

Security Aid

AdjushentAid

Additional Adiustnent Aid

Under Aid

Per GrowthAid

PARCC Readiness

Professional Leaming Commrmity 4id

TPAF Reimbursed Social

AUDUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FTNDTNGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS (CONT'D)
. FORTHE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JI'NE 30,2018

Section I - Summary of Auditorrs Resuh (Contrd)

ycs
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K-7
AUDI]BON SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AIID QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section 2 -- Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to
the financial statements that me required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standmds ndwith
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparfinent of Education, State of New Jersey.

Finding #2018-001

Criteria or specific requirement:
County superintendent approval rnust be requested for any fiansfer made to capital outlay excluding
equipment as defined under N.J.A.C. 6,{:23,{-13.3(h).

Condition:
The district transferred to capital outlay lease purchase agreements - principal without county
superintendent approval.

Context:
As part of the audit procedures, a review was performed of cumulative budget transfers and one exception
was noted.

Effect:
Violation of N.J.A.C. 6A:23A- 1 3.3(h).

Cause:
Oversight.

Recommendation:
That county superintendent approval be requested for any transfer to capital outlay excluding equipment.

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:
The responsible officials agree with the frnding and will address the matter as part of their conective action
plan.
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IK-7
AT'DUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

scrrEDULE OF FnIDINGS Ar\D QUESTTONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUIIE 30, 2018

Section 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative ReEtirements, Cost Principles, and Audit ReEtirements for
Fedqal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jeney Circular 15-08-OMB.

FEDERAL AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.

STATE AWARDS:

No findings and! or questioned costs identified.
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K-8
AI]DUBON SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEARAUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards,Title2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniforn Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
RequirementSfor Federal Awards (Jniform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Findine #2017-001

Condition:
The disfrict transferred from Instruction - Community Services Programs/Operations, an amount that on a

cumulative basis exceeded l0 per cent of the total amount in the original budget.

Current Status:

This condition has been corrected.

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.

STATE AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.
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